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Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2016

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

 Authorised share capital

 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
 Retained earnings
 Reserves

UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS
 Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)
 Provision for unearned premium
 Commission income unearned 
Total underwriting provision

CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

 Amounts due to other insurers/reinsurers
 Accrued expenses
 Taxation - provision less payments
 Other creditors and accruals

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

 Running finance

OTHER LIABILITIES

 Unclaimed dividend

 Total Liabilities of Window Takaful operations-

 Operators Fund

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

750,000,000 

 510,375,320 
 133,150,360 
 220,000,000 
 863,525,680 

 220,507,963 
 527,368,394 

 34,712,441 
 782,588,798 

 71,401,782 
 3,779,536 
 7,591,756 

 76,047,677 
 158,820,751 

 -   

 1,665,878 

 4,876,703 

 -   

 1,811,477,810 

6

7

8

9

10

750,000,000 

 463,977,560 
 122,057,137 
 200,000,000 
 786,034,697 

 339,587,215 
 497,328,528 
 31,285,884 

 868,201,627 

 39,017,810 
 3,512,989 
 2,376,372 

 66,167,601 
 111,074,772 

 -   

 1,250,296 

 -   

 -   

 1,766,561,392 

Note
December 31,

2016
December 31,

2015
Rupees
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CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

 Cash and other equivalent
 Current and saving accounts
 Deposits maturing within 12 months 

LOANS 

 To employees

INVESTMENTS

CURRENT ASSETS-OTHERS 

 Premiums due but unpaid
 Amounts due from other insurers/reinsurers
 Accrued investment income
 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
 Deferred commission expense
 Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded
 Trade deposits and prepayments 
 Sundry receivables 

FIXED ASSETS
 Tangible

  Land and buildings
  Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
  Motor vehicles

 Intangible

 Computer software

 Total assets of Window Takaful Operations-

 Operators Fund

TOTAL ASSETS

403,974 
 119,835,080 

 26,719,457 
 146,958,510 

 997,775 

 751,662,862 

 165,903,439 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343 

 172,078,362 
 61,298,491 

 364,533,433 
 1,664,515 
 1,749,854 

 771,445,770 

 8,294,036 
 6,876,059 

 71,900,994 
 87,071,089 

 -   

 53,341,804 

 1,811,477,810 

11

12

13

15

16.1

16.3

9

366,753 
 106,504,735 

 27,055,673 
 133,927,161 

 1,418,155 

 653,669,592 

 190,636,360 
 10,057,564 

 1,772,710 
 287,126,238 

 57,701,546 
 347,277,795 

 1,804,259 
 427,173 

 896,803,645 

 9,215,595 
 5,736,929 

 65,790,315 
 80,742,839 

 -   

 1,766,561,392 

FORM GA

Note
December 31,

2016
December 31,

2015
Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Revenue Account

 Net premium revenue
 Net claims
 Management expenses
 Net commission

Underwriting result

Investment income 
Other income
Financial charges
General and administration expenses

Loss before tax from takaful
   operations-Operator's Fund

Profit before tax

Provision for taxation
 Current 

Profit after tax

Profit and loss appropriation account
 Balance at commencement of the year
 Profit after tax for the year
 Cash dividend for the year 2015: 5% (2014: 10%)
 Transfers to general reserve
 Bonus shares for the year 2015: 10% (2014: 15%)

Balance accumulated at the end of the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

113,600,749 
 (21,842,912)
 (41,875,051)
 (32,225,571)

 17,657,215 

17

18

19

9

20

21

66,927,693 
 (14,091,183)
 (24,670,617)
 (9,838,365)

 18,327,528 

169,024,023 
 (64,955,240)
 (62,304,955)
 (18,919,927)

 22,843,901 

9,862,191 
 (830,962)

 (3,635,361)
 64,788 

 5,460,656 

316,422,802 
 (89,862,337)

 (127,951,454)
 (49,389,331)

 49,219,680 

 86,693,094 
 1,285,085 
 (203,074)

 (46,206,148)
 90,788,637 

 -        

 90,788,637 

 (9,800,000)

 80,988,637 

 141,760,248 
 80,988,637 

 (20,172,938)
 (20,000,000)
 (60,518,810)

 122,057,137 

1.59 

359,414,656 
 (101,720,297)
 (132,485,984)
 (60,919,075)

 64,289,300 

 99,008,903 
 952,048 
 (47,389)

 (47,128,102)
 117,074,760 

 (1,534,899)

 115,539,861 

 (14,850,000)

 100,689,861 

 122,057,137 
 100,689,861 
 (23,198,878)
 (20,000,000)
 (46,397,760)

 133,150,360 

1.97 

Marine Aviation
& Transport

Motor MiscellaneousNote 2015
Aggregate

2016
Aggregate

Fire &
Property

FORM GB

Rupees

Restated

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Profit after tax 

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

100,689,861 

 -   

 100,689,861 

80,988,637 

 -   

 80,988,637 

December 31,
2016

December 31,
2015

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director

Annual Report 2016 57



Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Balance as at January 01, 2015

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer to general reserve

Transactions with owners
 Issuance of bonus shares
 Cash dividend

Balance as at December 31, 2015

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer to general reserve

Transactions with owners
 Issuance of bonus shares
 Cash dividend

Balance as at December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

403,458,750 

 -   

 -   

 60,518,810 
 -   

 463,977,560 

 -   

 -   

 46,397,760 
 -   

 510,375,320 

180,000,000 

 -   

 20,000,000 

 -   
 -   

 200,000,000 

 -   

 20,000,000 

 -   
 -   

 220,000,000 

141,760,248 

 80,988,637 

 (20,000,000)

 (60,518,810)
 (20,172,938)

 122,057,137 

 100,689,861 

 (20,000,000)

 (46,397,760)
 (23,198,878)

 133,150,360 

725,218,998 

 80,988,637 

 -   

 -   
 (20,172,938)

 786,034,697 

 100,689,861 

 -   

 -   
 (23,198,878)

 863,525,680 

Share
capital

General
reserves

TotalUnappropriated
profit

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Cash Flow
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Operating cash flow 

 a) Underwriting activities 
  Premium received 
  Reinsurance premium paid 
  Claims paid 
  Reinsurance and other recoveries received 
  Commission paid 
  Commission received   
 Net cash generated from underwriting activities 
 
 b) Other operating activities 
  Income tax paid 
  General management expenses paid 
  Other operating payments 
  Repayment received / (loans advanced) 
  Other creditors and accruals 
  Other receipts in respect of operating assets 
 Net cash used in other operating activities 
 Net cash generated from operating activities 
 
Investment activities 
 Interest / dividend received 
 Payments for investments 
 Proceeds from disposal of investments 
 Fixed capital expenditures 
 Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 
Net cash flow (used in) / generated from investing activities 
 
Financing activities 
 Dividend paid 
 Financial charges paid 
Net cash flow used in financing activities 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 
 Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 
 Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 

1,226,543,928 
 (789,981,433)
 (267,349,350)
 161,597,677 

 (140,027,846)
 78,967,896 

 269,750,872 

 (9,634,616)
 (132,485,984)

 (34,726,406)
 420,380 

 10,146,623 
 (1,182,937)

 (167,462,940)
 102,287,932 

 41,580,132 
 (618,153,358)
 527,925,226 
 (21,585,898)

 3,808,000 
 (66,425,898)

 (22,783,296)
 (47,389)

 (22,830,685)
 13,031,349 

 133,927,161 
 146,958,510 

1,098,310,759 
 (758,641,861)
 (277,774,729)
 197,548,376 

 (123,488,642)
 71,689,684 

 207,643,587 

 (7,293,824)
 (127,951,454)
 (34,109,130)

 115,955 
 2,695,141 

 (1,087,104)
 (167,630,416)

 40,013,171 

 45,083,073 
 (199,730,436)
 174,000,746 
 (14,786,854)

 4,884,000 
 9,450,529 

 (19,832,637)
 (203,074)

 (20,035,711)
 29,427,989 

 104,499,172 
 133,927,161 

FORM GC
January to December

December 31,
2016

December 31,
2015

Rupees
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Statement of Cash Flow
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Reconciliation to Profit and Loss account 
 Operating cash flow 
 Depreciation / amortization expense 
 Financial charges 
 Gain on disposal of fixed assets 
 Increase in assets other than cash 
 Increase in liabilities other than running finance 
 Investment income 
 Loss before tax from Takaful operations-Operators' Fund 
Profit after taxation 
 
Definition of cash 
 Cash in hand and at banks, stamps in hand and short term placements with banks 
 Cash for the purposes of the statement of cash flows consists of: 
  Cash and equivalents 
  Current and other accounts 
  Deposits maturing within 12 months

102,287,932 
 (12,401,696)

 (47,389)
 952,048 

 (125,441,888)
 37,866,850 
 99,008,903 
 (1,534,899)

 100,689,861 

 403,974 
 119,835,080 

 26,719,457 
 146,958,510 

40,013,171 
 (12,097,018)

 (203,074)
 1,285,085 

 74,758,789 
 (109,461,410)

 86,693,094 
 -   

 80,988,637 

 366,753 
 106,504,735 
 27,055,673 

 133,927,161 

�The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FORM GC
January to December

December 31,
2016

December 31,
2015

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Premiums
for the year ended December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FORM GDBusiness underwritten inside Pakistan.

Unearned Premium
Class

Opening Closing Opening Closing

Prepaid Reins Premium

Direct and facultative

Fire and property damage

   

Marine, aviation and transport

   

Motor  

   

Miscellaneous

Grand total

330,485,116 

 666,799,409 

 174,133,551 

 30,422,444 

 1,201,840,520 

157,048,423 

 244,618,344 

 83,763,620 

 11,898,141 

 497,328,528 

175,693,171 

 251,051,958 

 85,909,234 

 14,714,031 

 527,368,394 

311,840,368 

 660,365,795 

 171,987,937 

 27,606,554 

 1,171,800,654 

207,792,653 

 598,915,919 

 2,598,752 

 20,334,312 

 829,641,636 

102,426,426 

 235,739,017 

 1,675,452 

 7,436,900 

 347,277,795 

111,979,460 

 241,216,834 

 1,310,290 

 10,026,849 

 364,533,433 

198,239,619 

 593,438,102 

 -   

 2,963,914 

 -   

 17,744,363 

 812,385,998 

113,600,749 

 66,927,693 

 169,024,023 

 9,862,191 

 359,414,656 

105,033,558 

 57,872,395 

 141,613,217 

 11,903,632 

 316,422,802 

2015
Net Premium

revenue

2016
Net Premium

revenue

Reinsurance
expenses

Reinsurance
ceded

Premium
earned

Premium
written

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Claims
for the year ended December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FORM GEBusiness underwritten inside Pakistan.

Outstanding claims
Class

Opening Closing Opening Closing

Reinsurance and other
recoveries in respect of

outstanding claims

Direct and facultative

Fire and property damage

Marine, aviation and transport

Motor

Miscellaneous

Grand Total

157,059,505 

 45,802,234 

 60,239,947 

 4,247,664 

 267,349,350 

157,715,174 

 163,584,229 

 15,042,091 

 3,245,721 

 339,587,215 

107,374,419 

 86,294,663 

 23,975,092 

 2,863,789 

 220,507,963 

106,718,750 

 (31,487,332)

 69,172,948 

 3,865,732 

 148,270,098 

127,345,729 

 29,621,403 

 1,343,200 

 3,287,345 

 161,597,677 

134,707,651 

 149,692,039 

 401,388 

 2,325,160 

 287,126,238 

92,237,760 

 74,492,121 

 3,275,896 

 2,072,585 

 172,078,362 

84,875,838 

 (45,578,515)

 4,217,708 

 3,034,770 

 46,549,801 

21,842,912 

 14,091,183 

 64,955,240 

 830,962 

 101,720,297 

23,502,810 

 11,178,139 

 54,699,328 

 482,060 

 89,862,337 

2016
Net Claims
expenses

2015
Net Claims
expenses

Reinsurance 
and other
recoveries
revenue

Reinsurance
and other
recoveries
received

Claims
expenses

Claims
paid

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Expenses
for the year ended December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FORM GFBusiness underwritten inside Pakistan.

Direct and facultative

Fire and property damage

Marine, aviation and transport

Motor

Miscellaneous

Grand Total

84,487,480 

 32,957,100 

 17,040,398 

 5,572,381 

 140,057,359 

40,958,881 

 4,167,225 

 10,470,452 

 2,104,988 

 57,701,546 

 45,351,626 

 4,678,322 

 8,590,923 

 2,677,620 

 61,298,491 

80,094,735 

 32,446,003 

 18,919,927 

 4,999,749 

 136,460,414 

41,875,051 

 24,670,617 

 62,304,955 

 3,635,361 

 132,485,984 

121,969,786 

 57,116,620 

 81,224,882 

 8,635,110 

 268,946,398 

47,869,164 

 22,607,638 

 -   

 5,064,537 

 75,541,339 

74,100,622 

 34,508,982 

 81,224,882 

 3,570,573 

 193,405,059 

70,571,063 

 28,984,702 

 72,238,921 

 5,546,099 

 177,340,785 

Class

2016
Net

underwriting
 expense

2015
Net

underwriting
 expense

Commission
from

reinsurers

Underwritting
Expenses

Other
Management

Expenses

Net
commission

Expense

Closing
Deferred

commission

Opening
Deferred

commission

Commissions
paid or
payable

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Investment Income
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Income from non-trading investments 

 Held to maturity 
  Return on government securities 
  Return on other fixed income securities and deposits 
  Amortization of premium - net 
 
 Available for sale 
  Dividend income  
  Gain on sale of available for sale investments 
  Impairment 
 
Income from trading investments 

 Held for trading 
  Dividend income  
  Gain on sale of investments 
  Unrealized gain on held for trading investments 
 
Less: Investment related expenses 

Net investment income transferred to profit and loss account 

8,659,964 
 4,368,036 

 -   
 13,028,000 

 2,549,862 
 9,662,265 

 (1,950,949)
 10,261,178 

 25,665,903 
 2,027,620 

 48,085,365 
 75,778,888 

 (59,164)

 99,008,903 

7,832,216 
 4,617,593 

 336,664 
 12,786,473 

 615,360 
 9,862,188 
 (807,886)

 9,669,662 

 30,243,355 
 3,708,519 

 30,309,445 
 64,261,319 

 (24,360)

 86,693,094 

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FORM GG

December 31,
2016

December 31,
2015

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2016

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

 Reliance Insurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on November 
 4, 1981. The Company is engaged in general insurance business. The shares of the Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock 
 Exchange Limited. The registered office of the Company is situated at 96-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society, 
 Karachi. JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has assessed  the Insurer Financial Strength (IFS) rating of the Company as 
 'A' (Single A). Outlook on the assigned rating is 'Positive'.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the formats prescribed 
 under Insurance Rules vide SRO 938(1) dated December 12, 2002.

2.1 Statement of compliance

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the 
 Insurance Ordinance, 2000, and approved accounting standards as applicable to insurance companies in Pakistan. Approved 
 accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by IASB as notified under the 
 provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Wherever the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies 
 Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with the 
 requirements of these standards, the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the 
 requirements of the said directives shall take precedence.

 The SECP has allowed the insurance companies to defer the application of International Accounting Standard – 39 (IAS-39) 
 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of “available for sale investments”. Accordingly, 
 the requirements of IAS-39, to the extent allowed by SECP as aforesaid, have not been considered in the preparation of these 
 financial statements. 

 In term of requirements of Takaful Rules, 2012, read with SECP Circular 25 of 2015 dated July 9, 2015, the assets, liabilities 
 and profit and loss of Operator Fund of General Takaful Operations of the Company have been presented as a single line item 
 in the balance sheet and profit and loss account of the Company respectively.

 A separate set of financial statements of General Takaful operations has been annexed to these financial statements as per 
 requirements of the Takaful Rules, 2012.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except certain investments which have been 
 measured at fair value. No adjustment for the effect of inflation has been accounted for in the financial statements.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

 These financial statements have been presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

3. NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Standards or interpretations that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Company 

 The Company has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan which 
 became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard:

 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments regarding application
   of the consolidation exception       January 1, 2016

 IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Amendments regarding the accounting for acquisitions
   of an interest in a joint operation       January 1, 2016

 IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - Amendments regarding the application
   of the consolidation exception       January 1, 2016

 IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments resulting from the disclosure initiative January 1, 2016

Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or after)
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 IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments regarding the clarification
   of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation and amendments
   bringing bearer plants into the scope of IAS 16      January 01, 2016
        
 IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements (as amended in 2011) - Amendments reinstating
   the equity method as an accounting option for investments in in subsidiaries, joint
   ventures and associates in an entity's separate financial statements   January 01, 2016

 IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Amendments regarding the
   application of the consolidation exception      January 01, 2016

 IAS 38 Intangible Assets - Amendments regarding the clarification of acceptable
   methods of depreciation and amortisation      January 01, 2016

 IAS 41 Agriculture - Amendments bringing bearer plants into the scope of IAS 16   January 01, 2016

 Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual improvements made to IFRS that became 
 effective during the year:

 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2012 – 2014) Cycle:

 IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations       

 IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

 IAS 19 Employee Benefits

 IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

3.2 Amendments not yet effective

 The following amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan 
 would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

 IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - Amendments  to clarify the classification and
   measurement of share-based payment transactions     January 01, 2018

 IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments regarding the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9  January 01, 2018

 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the sale or contribution
   of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture    Deferred indefinitely

 IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Amendments resulting from the disclosure initiative  January 01, 2017

 IAS 12 Income Taxes - Amendments regarding the recognition of deferred tax assets
   for unrealised losses        January 01, 2017

 IAS 40 Investment Property - Amendments to clarify transfers or property to, or from,
   investment property        January 01, 2018

 The Annual Improvements to IFRSs that are effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard are as 
 follows:

 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2014 – 2016) Cycle:

 IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting     January 01, 2018
 IFRS 12  Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities      January 01, 2017
 IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures      January 01, 2018

Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or after)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2016
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Note

3.3 Standards or interpretations not yet effective

 The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), 
 which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

 IFRS 1  First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards    
 IFRS 9  Financial Instruments    
 IFRS 14  Regulatory Deferral Accounts    
 IFRS 15  Revenue from Contracts with Customers
 IFRS 16  Leases

 The effects of IFRS 15 - Revenues from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments are still being assessed, 
 as these new standards may have a significant effect on the Company’s future financial statements.

 The Company expects that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations of the standards will not have any 
 material impact and therefore will not affect the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting standards as applicable in 
 Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and 
 reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on 
 historical experience, current trends and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the 
 result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 
 apparent from other sources.

 Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on periodic basis. 
 Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the revision has been made.

 Significant areas where assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accounting policies relate to: 

 Estimates

 The areas  where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements or judgment was exercised in 
 application of accounting policies, are as follows:

 - Provision for unearned premiums        5.1.1  (a)
 - Premium due but unpaid - net        5.1.1  (c)
 - Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)      4.6
 - Premium deficiency reserve         5.1.6
 - Useful life of tangible assets         5.7     (a)
 - Taxation (current and deferred)        5.4
 - Impairment in available for sale investments       4.4
 - Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims      5.1.4
 - Reinsurance ceded          5.1.2
 - Deferred commission expense        5.1.5  (b)

4.1 Classification of Investments

 In classifying investments as held to maturity, the Company has determined financial assets with fixed or determinable 
 payments and fixed maturity. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investment 
 to maturity.

 In classifying investments as held for trading, the Company has determined securities, which are acquired with the intention 
 to trade and taking advantage of short-term market / interest rate movements.  

 Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity, 
 changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available for sale. Subsequent to the initial 
 recognition at cost, quoted investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value (in accordance with the requirements of 
 SRO 938 issued by the SECP in December 12, 2002).

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Annual Report 2016 67



4.2 Income tax

 In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the current income tax 
 laws and the decision of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. In making the provision for deferred taxes, estimates 
 of the Company’s future taxable profits are taken into account.

4.3 Fixed assets and depreciation

 In making estimates of the depreciation method, the management uses the method which reflects pattern in which economic 
 benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company. The method applied is reviewed at each financial year end and if there 
 is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the assets, the method would 
 be changed to reflect the change in pattern. Such change is accounted for as change in accounting estimate in accordance with 
 International Accounting Standard 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in accounting Estimates and Errors".

4.4 Impairment in available for sale investments

 The Company determines that available for sale investments are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged 
 decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is significant or prolonged, requires judgment. In making this 
 judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share price. In addition, impairment may be 
 appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector performance, 
 changes in technology and operational and financing cash flows.

4.5 Premium deficiency reserve

 The Company carries out an analysis of loss / combined ratios for the expired period, such ratio being calculated after taking 
 into account the relevant IBNR provision for the determination of premium deficiency reserve for each class of business.

4.6 Outstanding claims including incurred but not reported (IBNR)

 A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheet date which is measured 
 at the undiscounted value of expected future payments. Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in relation to claims 
 reported but not settled, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as an asset and measured at the amount expected to be received.

4.6.1 Claims reported but not settled

 Provision of liability in respect of claims reported but not settled at the balance sheet date is made on the basis of individual 
 case estimates. The case estimates are based on assessed amounts of individual losses and where the assessments have not 
 been carried out, the estimates are established in the light of currently available information, past experience of similar claims 
 and in some cases in relation to sums insured. Case estimates are reviewed periodically to ensure that the recognized 
 outstanding claim amounts are adequate to cover expected future payments including expected claims settlement costs and 
 are updated as and when new information becomes available.

4.6.2 Claims incurred but not reported

 The provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is made at the balance sheet date. In accordance with SECP Circular 
 no. 9 of 2016, the Company has changed its method of estimation of IBNR. The Company now takes actuarial advice for the 
 determination of IBNR claims. IBNR claim have been estimated using Chain Ladder (CL) methodology. The Chain Ladder (CL) 
 Method involves determination of development factors or link ratios for each period. These are then subsequently combined to 
 determine Cumulative Development Factor (CDF) which represents the extent of future development of claims to reach their 
 ultimate level. Upto previous year the provision for IBNR was accounted for on the basis whereby all claims incurred before the 
 year end but reported subsequently were aggregated and the ratio of such claims to outstanding claims was applied to 
 outstanding claims at the reporting date (except exceptional losses) to arrive at liability for IBNR. The analysis was carried out 
 separately for each class of business.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Insurance contracts 

 Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another 
 party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) 
 adversely affects the policyholders.
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 Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its 
 lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are extinguished or 
 expired.

 In addition to direct insurance, at times the Company also participates in risks under  coinsurance from other companies and 
 also accepts risks through reinsurance inward by way of facultative acceptances on case to case basis provided such risks 
 are within the underwriting policies  of the Company. 

 The Company neither issues investment contracts nor does it issue insurance contracts with Discretionary Participation 
 Features (DPF).

5.1.1 Premiums

 Premium written under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of the policy to 
 which it relates to its expiry. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, premium is recognized 
 as revenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk.

a) Provision for unearned premium

 The portion of premium written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as unearned premium by the 
 Company. The unearned portion of premium income is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated by applying 1/24 
 method as specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002.

b) Administration surcharge

 Premium income includes administrative surcharge that represents documentation and other charges recovered by the 
 Company from policy holders in respect of policies issued, at the rate of 5% of the premium written restricted to a maximum 
 of Rs. 2,000 per policy.

c) Premiums due but unpaid

 Receivables under insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision 
 for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying 
 amount of the receivable accordingly and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

5.1.2 Reinsurance ceded

 The Company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses arising 
 from certain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as the related premiums for the 
 direct or accepted reinsurance business being reinsured. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance 
 companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets 
 represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner 
 consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in 
 accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

 Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contracts are not 
 offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets.

 Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired. The Company 
 assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence that the reinsurance asset 
 is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognizes that 
 impairment loss in the profit and loss account. In addition, the Company also monitors the financial ratings of its reinsurers on 
 each reporting date.

5.1.3 Claims expense

 General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external 
 claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage 
 and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

 The Company recognizes liability in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheet date, which is measured at the 
 undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident giving 
 rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. The liability for claims includes amounts 
 relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.
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 Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual case estimates. Provision for IBNR 
 is based on the management's best estimate which takes into account the past trends, expected future patterns of reporting of 
 claims and the claims actually reported subsequent to the balance sheet date.

5.1.4 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

 Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurer are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to the 
 right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

5.1.5 Commission

 Commission and other acquisition costs incurred in obtaining and recording on direct, facultative and reinsurance cessions has 
 been deferred and recognized as asset and liability as under:

a) Commission income

 Commission income is being taken to profit and loss account on a time proportion basis in accordance with the pattern of 
 recognition of reinsurance premium to comply with the requirements of SRO 938 issued by the SECP in 2002.

b) Deferred commission expense

 Commission expenses are deferred and recognized as an asset in correlation with unearned premium that will be recognized in 
 the subsequent reporting period to comply with the requirements of SRO 938 issued by the SECP in 2002.

5.1.6 Premium deficiency reserve

 The Company is required to maintain a provision in respect of premium deficiency for the individual class of business where 
 the unearned premium liability is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other 
 supplementary expenses expected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of the unexpired policies in that class 
 of business at the balance sheet date. The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recognised as an expense in the 
 profit and loss account. Judgment is used in assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of 
 one-off claims.

 The management considers that the unearned premium reserve for all classes of business as at the year end is adequate to 
 meet the expected future liability after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, expected to be incurred after the balance 
 sheet date in respect of policies in those classes of business in force at the balance sheet date. Hence, no reserve for the same 
 has been made in these financial statements.

5.2 Creditors, accruals and provisions

 Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in 
 future for goods and / or services received. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation 
 as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
 the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet 
 date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

5.3 Cash and bank balances

 Cash and bank balances are defined as cash in hand and at banks, stamps in hand and short-term placements with banks and 
 are carried in the balance sheet at nominal amount.

5.4 Taxation

5.4.1 Current

 Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation, under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax 
 Ordinance, 2001, after taking into account rebates and tax credits available, if any.

5.4.2 Deferred

 Deferred tax, if any, is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the 
 tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes.
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 Deferred tax assets and liabilities, if any, are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset 
 is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted, or substantially enacted, at 
 the balance sheet date.

 Deferred tax assets, if any, are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against 
 which the assets can be utilized.

5.5 Staff retirement benefits

 The Company maintains recognized contributory provident fund for all permanent employees for which contribution equal to 
 one month's basic pay plus cost of living allowance per annum is charged to profit and loss account.

5.6 Investments

 All investments are initially recognized at cost being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs, 
 except for investments at fair value through profit or loss in which case  transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss 
 account. These are recognized and classified as follows:

5.6.1 Held to maturity

 Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are classified as 
 held to maturity.

 Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost less provision for impairment, if any. Any premium paid or discount 
 availed on acquisition of held to maturity investment is deferred and amortised over the term of investment using the effective yield.

 These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged to the profit and 
 loss account.

5.6.2 Available for sale

 Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity, 
 changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available for sale.

 Quoted

 Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, quoted investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value (market value on 
 an individual investment basis being taken as lower if the fall is other than temporary) in accordance with the requirements of 
 the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 vide SRO 938 dated December 12, 2002. The Company 
 uses stock exchange quotations at the balance sheet date to determine the market value.

 A fall in market value is treated as other then temporary if there is a significant or prolonged decline in fair value of security 
 below its cost. The determination of what is significant or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the 
 Company evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share prices.

5.6.3 Investment at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading

 Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short term fluctuation in price or are part 
 of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading. After initial 
 recognition, these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains and losses recognized directly in profit and loss account. 
 Subsequent to initial recognition these are measure at fair value by reference to quoted market prices with resulting gain or loss 
 being included in net profit or loss for the year in which it arises. These are measured at fair value through profit or loss upon 
 initial recognition.

5.7 Operating fixed assets

a) Tangible

 These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the reducing balance method on yearly basis applying the 
 rates as mentioned in note 16.

 Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the year is provided from the date of purchase while no depreciation is charged 
 on disposal of assets during the year. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets is taken to profit and loss account.
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 Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred, whereas major renewals and 
 improvements are capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

b) Intangible

 Computer software license acquired is capitalized on the basis of cost incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software. 
 These costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives of three years using the straight line method. Impairment losses, if 
 any, are deducted from the carrying amount of the intangible assets.

 Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs are recognized as an expense when incurred.

 The assets’ residual values, useful lives and method for amortization are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if 
 impact on amortization is significant.

c) Capital work in progress

 Capital work in progress is stated at cost. Transfers are made to operating assets when the assets are available for use. 

5.8 Revenue recognition

 Premium including administrative surcharge under a policy are recognised as revenue at the time of issuance of insurance policy.

 Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the same is established.

 Entitlement of bonus shares is recognized when the right to receive the same is established by increasing the number of shares 
 to which the Company is entitled without giving any monetary effect in the financial statements either in terms of cost or value thereof.

 Gains and losses on sale of investments is charged to profit and loss account for the year at the time of disposal / sale.

 Income on bank deposits and Defence Saving Certificates is recognized on accrual basis.

 Income on held to maturity investments is recognized on time proportion basis using effective interest method.

5.9 Management expenses

 Management expenses are allocated to various classes of business in proportion of the respective net premium income for the 
 year. Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged as administrative expenses.

5.10 Dividend, bonus shares and reserves appropriation

 Dividend to shareholders is recognized as liability in the period in which it is declared. Similarly, reserve for issue of bonus 
 share is recognized in the year in which such issue is declared. Reserve appropriations are recognized when approved.

5.11 Segment reporting

 An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and 
 incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. All 
 operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Company’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about 
 resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

 The Company presents segment reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance 
 Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The reported segments are also 
 consistent with the internal reporting provided to Strategy Committee and Board of Directors which are responsible for 
 allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the 
 basis of underwriting results of each segment.

 The Company has four primary business segments, namely, fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous.

 The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric 
 damage, flood, electric fluctuation and terrorism.

 Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.
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 Motor insurance provide comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.

 Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against health, burglary, loss of cash in safe and in transit, travel, personal accident, 
 money, engineering losses and other covers.

 Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any segment.  The 
 accounting policies of operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

 Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those assets 
 and liabilities, which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis, are reported as unallocated corporate 
 assets and liabilities. 

5.12 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally 
 enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset 
 and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.13 Financial instruments

 All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
 provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the 
 profit and loss account.

5.14 Impairment

 A financial asset is assessed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. 
 A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect 
 on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

 The carrying amount of non-financial assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication 
 of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated. 
 The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. An impairment loss is 
 recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

 All impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. Provision for impairment is reviewed at each balance sheet 
 date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

5.15 Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

 Receivables and payables relating to insurance contracts are recognized when due. These include premiums due but unpaid, 
 premium received in advance, premiums due and claims payable to insurance contract holders. These are recognized at cost, 
 which is the fair value of the consideration given less provision for impairment, if any.

 If there is an objective evidence that any premium due but unpaid is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of that 
 insurance receivable and recognizes the loss in profit and loss account.

 Provision for impairment in premium receivables is estimated on a systematic basis after analyzing the receivables as per their 
 ageing.

5.16 Related party transactions and transfer pricing

 Transactions with related parties of the Company mainly consist of entering into the insurance contracts.  The Company follows 
 the “Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method” to measure and value the transactions with the related parties. For transactions 
 carried out other than at arm's length approval is obtained from the Board of Directors under the Listing Regulations.

5.17 Foreign currency translations

 Transactions in foreign currency, if any, are converted into Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction.
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5.18 Cash and cash equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at nominal amount.  For the purposes of the cash flow statement, 
 cash and cash equivalents comprises of cash and stamps in hand, cash at bank in current and saving accounts, bank deposits 
 and other short term highly liquid investments in the balance sheet.

5.19 Earnings per share

 The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by 
 dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary 
 shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
 shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

6.1 During the year, 4,639,776 shares amounting to Rs. 46.398 million were issued as bonus shares.

6.2 66,271 (2015: 60,247) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each are held by associates amounting to Rs. 0.662 million (2015: 
 Rs.0.602). 

8.1 These facilities are secured against lien marking / pledge of advantage account with 10% margin and lien over GOP Ijara 
 sukuk and TDR amounting to Rs. 10 million with a margin of 10% over and above the mark to market value of GOP Ijara 
 sukuk and TDR. The facilities carry markup at rates of 2% over from the profit rate to be paid on the advantage account and 
 3 months KIBOR plus 175bps. Total sanctioned limit of the facilities amounts to Rs. 20.00 million (2015: Rs. 20.00 million).

2016 2015
(Number of shares)

1,156,680 

 49,880,852 

 51,037,532 

11,566,800 

 498,808,520 

 510,375,320 

11,566,800 

 452,410,760 

 463,977,560 

1,156,680 

 45,241,076 

 46,397,756 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued
as fully paid in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each issued
as fully paid bonus shares

6. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2016 2015Note
Rupees

 

220,000,000 

200,000,000 
 20,000,000 

 220,000,000 

200,000,000 

180,000,000 
 20,000,000 

 200,000,000 

7.1

7. RESERVES

  General reserve

7.1 The movement of general reserve is as follows:  
  
  Balance as at January 01  
  Transfer from unappropriated profit  
  Balance as at December 31

- -8.1

8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

  Secured  
      From banking companies Running finances
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2016 2015Note
Rupees

41,848,851 
 10,000,000 
 1,492,953 

 53,341,804 

 4,876,703 

 (1,534,899)

-   
 -   
 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

9. WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

  Operator's fund
  Assets
   Cash and bank deposits
   Investments
   Current assets- others

  Total assets

  Total liabilities-current

  Loss from Window Takaful Operations-before tax

11.1

11.2

403,974 

 40,508,964 
 79,326,115 

 119,835,079 
 26,719,457 

 146,958,510 

366,753 

 36,537,702 
 69,967,033 

 106,504,735 
 27,055,673 

 133,927,161 

11. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

 Cash and other equivalents
  Policy stamps and bond paper in hand
 Current and other accounts
  Current accounts
  PLS saving accounts

  Deposit maturing within 12 months

9.1 Detail of total assets, total liabilities and segment disclosure of window takaful operations are stated in the annexed financial 
 statements.

10. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

10.1 Contingencies

a) In previous year, the Commissioner of Inland Revenue (FBR) have issued show cause notices and orders under section 122(5A) 
 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance) related to preceding tax year, by initiating the concept of single/one basket 
 income to insurance industry, i.e., clubbing all other sources of income (e.g. dividend and rental income) into business income 
 for charging the business rate of tax under Fourth Schedule of the Ordinance. During the year, the Commissioner Inland 
 Revenue (Appeals) has annulled all the assessments under section 122(5A) in which dividend was taxed at corporate rate.  The 
 Commissioner of Inland Revenue has filed an appeal in Appellate Tribunal, Inland Revenue against the order passed by the 
 Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) which is pending adjudication. The Company has not made provision in this regard 
 with consultation of tax advisor as it is confident that the case will be decided in the Company's favor.

b) An aviation claim has been reported on November 3, 2015. Investigations are underway and loss adjustors have not yet 
 established liability. Should this loss be considered payable at any later stage, a maximum gross reserve of Rs. 550.000 million 
 would arise. The impact on Company's net account would be Rs. 2.500 million and the rest would be recoverable under 
 fronting arrangements as per agreed terms.

10.1 Commitments

 There are no commitments as at the balance sheet date.

11.1 Profit on PLS saving accounts carry mark-up at rates range from 3.750% to 5.50% per annum (December 31, 2015: 4.50% 
 to 6.5% per annum).
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2016 2015Note
Rupees

997,775 1,418,155 12.1

12. LOANS

  (Secured - considered good)
  To employees

70,833,333 

 48,208,902 
 6,558,148 

 218,964,920 
 (5,354,511)

 268,377,459 

412,452,070
751,662,862

86,104,626 

 -   
 6,558,148 

 171,805,881 
 (3,403,562)

 174,960,467 

392,604,499
653,669,592

13.1

13.2
13.3
13.4
13.5

13. INVESTMENTS

 Held to maturity
  Government securities
 Available for sale
  Mutual funds
  Related parties
  Others
  Provision for impairment

 Investments at fair value through profit or loss -      
 held for trading     
  Quoted shares     

 Pakistan Investment 
 Bond- 10 years 15,000,000 12.00 19/07/2022 -   

 -   
14,437,960 

 14,437,960 

13.1.1 Pakistan Investment Bonds

Particular Face Value
Rupees

Coupon rate
%

Maturity
date

2016 2015

 The Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB) had a market value of Rs. 17.242 million at December 31, 2015

Rupees

11.2 The rate of return on term deposit certificates issued by various banks range from 4.15% to 5.75% per annum (December 31, 
 2015: 4.4% to 7.25% per annum) due on maturity. These deposits include an advantage account amounting to Rs. 11.10 
 million (December 31, 2015: Rs. 11.10 million) which is pledged against the running finance facility availed from a 
 commercial bank. 

12.1 These represents interest free loan to employees in accordance with the terms of their employment secured against their 
 retirement benefits and are recoverable in monthly installments.

-   
 833,333 

 70,000,000 
 70,833,333 

14,437,960 
 1,666,666 

 70,000,000 
 86,104,626 

13.1.1
13.1.2
13.1.3

13.1 Government securities

  Pakistan Investment Bonds
  WAPDA Sukuk Bonds
  GOP Ijara Sukuk Bonds
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 WAPDA Second Sukuk
 Certificates - 7 years 5,000 6 months KIBOR

minus 25bp
Semi

annually
833,333 
 833,333 

1,666,666 
 1,666,666 

13.1.2 WAPDA Sukuk Bonds

Particular
Value per
certificate
Rupees

Profit rate
%

Profit
payment

2016 2015

 The market value of WAPDA Sukuk Bonds amounted to Rs. 0.846 million (2015: Rs. 1.619 million). The profit on WAPDA 
 Sukuk Bonds is received on semi annually basis.

 The market value of Government of Pakistan Ijara Sukuk Bonds (GOPI) amounted to Rs. 70.718 million (December 31, 
 2015: Rs. 70.282 million).

13.1.4 Government of Pakistan Ijara Sukuk Bonds (GOPI) having face value amounted to Rs. 55 million and market value amounted 
 to Rs. 55.51 million (December 31, 2015: Rs. 30 million and market value amounted to Rs. 34.764 million) are placed 
 with State Bank of Pakistan under section 29 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Rupees

13.1.3 GOP Ijara Sukuk Bonds

 GOP Ijara Sukuk
 Bond - 3 years (GIS-16)

 GOP Ijara Sukuk
 Bond - 3 years (GIS-15)

 GOP Ijara Sukuk
 Bond - 3 years (GIS-15)

 100,000 

 100,000 

 100,000 

5.4553

3.8908

3.8908

Semi annually

Semi annually

Semi annually

18/12/2018

25/06/2017

25/06/2017

25,000,000 

 25,000,000 

 20,000,000 
 70,000,000 

25,000,000 

 25,000,000 

 20,000,000 
 70,000,000 

Particular
Value per
Certificate
Rupees

Profit rate
%

Profit
payment

Maturity
date

2016 2015

Rupees

2016 2015
Rupees

30,000,000 
 18,208,902 
 48,208,902 

-   
 -   
 -   

13.2 Mutual funds

  Alhamra Islamic Active Allocation Plan I
  Al Ameen Islamic Active Allocation Plan VI

  The market value of these units amounted to Rs. 48.738 million.
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13.4 Others

398,911 
 69,763 
 15,939 

 726,368 
 -   
 -   

 1,092,690 
 75,893 
 22,500 

 350,800 
 131,500 
 585,964 

 15,000 
 50,000 
 10,000 
 90,000 

 3,000 
 3,638,328 

378,007 
 69,763 
 15,831 

 694,465 
 57,936 

 168,946 

 1,046,744 
 72,496 
 22,500 
 70,000 
 51,500 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 2,648,188 

10
10

100
100
100
100

50
100
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Meezan Balanced Fund
PICIC Investment Fund*
JS-Growth Fund
MCB Islamic Income Fund
JS-Islamic Gov.Sec Fund
Al Ameen (UBL) Islamic
Sovereign Fund
Meezan Cash Fund
Askari Islamic Income Fund
Nimir Industrial Chemicals Limited
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited
Nishat Chunian Power Limited
NAFA Islamic Asst. Allocation Fund
Pakistan Oil Field Limited
Pakistan Petroleum Limited
Fauji Cement Limited
Thatta Cement Limited
Meezan Bank Limited

6,215,041 
 825,469 

 2,738,981 
 73,130,669 

 -   

 -   
 54,776,532 

 7,641,379 
 502,725 

 39,413,529 
 6,930,695 

 10,000,000 
 5,149,600 
 7,686,200 

 385,000 
 3,375,000 

 194,100 
 218,964,920 

5,500,000 
 825,469 

 1,435,847 
 69,500,000 
 5,800,000 

 17,000,000 
 52,400,000 
 7,500,000 

 502,725 
 8,416,145 
 2,925,695 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 171,805,881 

2016 2015 2016 2015
Number of

shares / units

Face value per
unit / share
(Rupees)

Name of investee
Book Value (Rupees)

* This represents units in closed end mutual fund.

Market value of these shares / units amounted to Rs. 228.229 million (December 31, 2015: Rs.176.650 million).

13.3 Related parties

 Investment in associated companies 

Market value of these shares / certificates amounted to Rs. 8.319 million (2015: Rs. 5.756 million).

521,220 
 115,724 

 18,329 
 23,551 

 678,824 

521,220 
 115,724 
 18,329 
 23,551 

 678,824 

10
10
10
10

Al -Noor Modaraba
B.F. Modaraba
Faran Sugar Mills Limited
Shahmurad Sugar Mills Limited

5,212,200 
 512,566 
 369,220 
 464,162 

 6,558,148 

5,212,200 
 512,566 
 369,220 
 464,162 

 6,558,148 

2016 2015 2016 2015
Number of

share / certificates

Face value per
share

(Rupees)
Name of investee

Book Value (Rupees)
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14. DEFERRED TAXATION

 Deferred tax arising due to timing differences calculated at current rate of taxation amounts to Rs. 3.100 million debit 
 (December 31, 2015: Rs. 4.289 million debit). Deferred tax asset has not been recognized in these financial statements as in 
 the opinion of the management there is no certainty regarding realizibility of the amount.

165,903,439 
 10,000,000 

 175,903,439 
 (10,000,000)
 165,903,439 

190,636,360 
 10,000,000 

 200,636,360 
 (10,000,000)
 190,636,360 

15.1

15. PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID

  Unsecured 
      Considered good  
      Considered doubtful 
 
  Provision for doubtful balances 

3,403,562 
 1,950,949 
 5,354,511 

2,595,676 
 807,886 

 3,403,562 

13.5 Provision for impairment

  Opening balance 
  Provision during the year 

2016 2015Note
Rupees

 10,000,000 
 -   

 10,000,000 

  10,000,000 
 -   

 10,000,000 

15.1 Provision for doubtful balances

  Opening balance 
  Provision made during the year

146,324,141 
 19,579,298 

 165,903,439 

158,063,996 
 32,572,364 

 190,636,360 

15.2 Age analysis of premium due but unpaid

 The age analysis of  premiums due but unpaid is as follows:

  Upto one year 
  More than one year

44,068,595 
 102,255,546 
 146,324,141 

45,980,881 
 112,083,115 
 158,063,996 

15.2.1   Related parties
  Others

2,900,563 
 16,678,735 
 19,579,298 

9,175,115 
 23,397,249 
 32,572,364 

15.2.2   Related parties
  Others

15.2.1
15.2.2
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Net carrying value basis as at
December 31, 2016

 Opening net book value (NBV)
 Additions (at cost)
 Disposal
     Cost
     Accumulated depreciation

Depreciation
Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis as at
December 31, 2016

 Cost
 Accumulated depreciation
 Net book value

Net carrying value basis as at
December 31, 2015

 Opening net book value (NBV)

 Additions (at cost)
 Disposal

 Depreciation
 Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis as at
December 31, 2015

 Cost
 Accumulated depreciation
 Net book value
 Depreciation rate per annum

9,215,595 
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 (921,559)
 8,294,036 

 30,218,901 
 (21,924,865)

 8,294,036 

 10,239,550 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 (1,023,955)
 9,215,595 

 30,218,901 
 (21,003,306)

 9,215,595 
10%

1,839,334 
 1,071,292 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 (295,543)
 2,615,083 

 12,375,787 
 (9,760,704)
 2,615,083 

 2,114,179 

 43,368 
 -   

 43,368 
 (318,213)

 1,839,334 

 11,304,495 
 (9,465,161)
 1,839,334 

15%

65,790,315 
 19,356,630 

 (6,897,261)
 4,041,309 

 (2,855,952)
 (10,389,999)
 71,900,994 

 116,319,514 
 (44,418,520)
 71,900,994 

 65,383,478 

 13,950,903 
 (3,598,915)
 10,351,988 
 (9,945,151)
 65,790,315 

 109,636,522 
 (43,846,207)
 65,790,315 

15%

3,182,947 
 1,076,859 

 -   
 -   

 (566,732)
 3,693,074 

 14,448,647 
 (10,755,573)

 3,693,074 

 2,978,316 

 723,583 
 -   

 723,583 
 (518,952)

 3,182,947 

 13,371,788 
 (10,188,841)

 3,182,947 
15%

714,648 
 81,117 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 (227,863)
 567,902 

 6,935,467 
 (6,367,565)

 567,902 

 936,395 

 69,000 
 -   

 69,000 
 (290,747)
 714,648 

 6,854,350 
 (6,139,702)

 714,648 
30%

 80,742,839 
 21,585,898 

 (6,897,261)
 4,041,309 

 (2,855,952)
 (12,401,696)
 87,071,089 

 180,298,316 
 (93,227,227)
 87,071,089 

 81,651,918 

 14,786,854 
 (3,598,915)
 11,187,939 

 (12,097,018)
 80,742,839 

 171,386,056 
 (90,643,217)
 80,742,839 

16. FIXED ASSETS

16.1 Tangible assets

Land and
buildings

Furniture and
fixtures Motor vehicles Office

equipments
Office

computers Total

Rupees

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Reliance Insurance Company Limited80



Motor cars

 Suzuki Cultus

 Toyota Carolla

 S-LIANA

 Toyota GLI

 S-Mehran

 S-Cultus

 Honda City

Motor cycles

 Unique 70

 Unique 70

 Super Star

 EAGLE

 PAK-HERO

 PAK-HERO

 HONDA

 Total - Rupees 2016

 Total - Rupees 2015

883,000 

 1,886,500 

 693,300 

 1,013,260 

 445,283 

 585,500 

 1,079,550 

 39,000 

 44,000 

 37,500 

 39,000 

 42,868 

 40,000 

 68,500 

 6,897,261 

 7,654,913 

520,592 

 608,691 

 344,965 

 729,036 

 307,889 

 538,591 

 756,167 

 30,640 

 24,191 

 28,986 

 17,145 

 37,486 

 32,589 

 64,341 

 4,041,309 

 4,046,998 

362,408 

 1,277,809 

 348,335 

 284,224 

 137,394 

 46,909 

 323,383 

 8,360 

 19,809 

 8,514 

 21,855 

 5,382 

 7,411 

 4,159 

 2,855,952 

 3,598,915 

430,000 

 1,550,000 

 440,000 

 400,000 

 310,000 

 200,000 

 400,000 

 12,000 

 17,000 

 12,000 

 10,000 

 7,000 

 8,000 

 12,000 

 3,808,000 

 4,884,000 

67,592 

 272,191 

 91,665 

 115,776 

 172,606 

 153,091 

 76,617 

 3,640 

 (2,809)

 3,486 

 (11,855)

 1,618 

 589 

 7,841 

 952,048 

 1,285,085 

Mohammad Waseem

Khawaja Fazal Gul Zaman Butt

Shahzad Ahmed

Muhammed Arshad

Muhammad Faheem

Kashif Maqsood

Mudassar Hussain

Siraj Khan

Nabeel Saeed

Hasnain Muhammad Nasir

Muhammad Yousuf

Muhammad Faisal

Sikandar Azam

Mumtaz Ali

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

16.2 Disposal of assets - by negotiation

Rupees
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16.3 Intangible assets

Rupees

Computer
software Total

Rupees

Computer
software Total

2016 2015

 Net carrying value basis as at December 31 
 
  Opening net book value (NBV) 
  Additions (at cost) 
  Amortization 
  Closing net book value 
 
 Gross carrying value basis as at December 31 
 
  Cost 
  Accumulated amortization 
  Net book value 

  Amortization rate per annum 

1,159,275 
 -   

 (1,159,275)
 -   

 
 
 

 3,477,823 
 (3,477,823)

 -   

33%

1,159,275 
 -   

 (1,159,275)
 -   

 3,477,823 
 (3,477,823)

 -   

1,159,275 
 -   

 (1,159,275)
 -   

 3,477,823 
 (3,477,823)

 -   

33%

1,159,275 
 -   

 (1,159,275)
 -   

 3,477,823 
 (3,477,823)

 -   

75,809,211 
 8,739,128 
 3,749,845 
 3,440,401 
 5,212,523 
 5,382,254 
 4,774,889 
 1,410,785 
 1,000,000 

 18,879,165 
 3,875,449 

 212,334 
 132,485,984 

71,419,358 
 8,106,257 
 3,673,685 
 2,695,726 
 5,685,071 
 4,569,718 
 4,525,135 
 2,044,710 

 229,550 
 20,455,583 

 4,371,796 
 174,865 

 127,951,454 

17.1

17. MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

  Salaries, wages and other benefits
  Rent, taxes, electricity, gas etc.
  Communication
  Printing and stationery
  Travelling and entertainment
  Repairs and maintenance
  Advertisement and sales promotion
  Fees and subscription
  Gifts and donation
  Vehicle running and maintenance
  Others
  Books and periodicals

952,048 1,285,085 

18. OTHER INCOME

  Gain on sale of tangible fixed assets

17.1 This includes salaries, wages and benefits amounting to Rs. 2.698 million (2015: Rs. 2.458 million) in respect of provident 
 fund contribution paid by the Company.

2016 2015Note
Rupees
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21. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number of shares as at 
 the year end as follows:

  21,191,364 
 12,401,696 

 500,000 
 3,945,129 

 -   
 575,000 

 7,823,971 
 636,000 

 54,942 
 47,128,102 

 425,000 
 75,000 

 500,000 

14,850,000 
 

115,539,861 

 35,817,357 

 43,609 
 (18,078,787)

 (2,932,179)
 14,850,000 

  19,152,048 
 12,097,018 

 450,000 
 3,831,634 
 1,852,829 

 220,000 
 7,137,657 
 1,438,000 

 26,962 
 46,206,148 

375,000 
 75,000 

 450,000 

 9,800,000 
 

90,788,637 

 29,052,364 

 62,292 
 (12,860,142)
 (6,454,514)
 9,800,000 

16.1
19.1

19. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

  Salaries, wages and other benefits
  Depreciation 
  Auditor's remuneration
  Fees and subscription
  Workers' Welfare Fund
  Directors' fee
  Bonus to staff
  Legal and professional expense
  Miscellaneous expenses 

19.1 Auditor's remuneration 
 
  Audit fee 
  Interim review 
 
 
20. PROVISION FOR TAXATION 
 
  Current 

 Income tax assessment of the Company has been finalized up to the Tax Year 2016.

20.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

  Profit before taxation

  Tax at the applicable rate of 31% (2015: 32%)
  Tax effect of expenses that are not allowable in 
     determining taxable income
  Tax effect of capital gains exempt from tax
  Tax effect of income subject to lower rates

2016 2015Note
Rupees

 No figures for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which would 
 have dilutive effect on earnings per share when exercised. Comparative figures have been restated on account of issuance of 
 bonus shares.

 Number of
shares

 Number of
shares

Rupess Rupess

Rupess Rupess
Restated

 51,037,532

 1.97

 51,037,532

 1.59

 Weighted average number of shares of Rs. 10 each  
 
 

 Basic earning per share of Rs. 10 each 

 Profit after tax for the year  100,689,861  80,988,637
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22. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

 Fees
 Managerial remuneration
 Bonus
 House rent allowance
 Others

 Number of persons

-
5,916,000
1,479,000
2,662,200

421,800
10,479,000

1

575,000
-
-
-
-

575,000
9

-
6,024,000
1,387,650
2,713,200
3,393,744

13,518,594
5

575,000
11,940,000
2,866,650
5,375,400
3,815,544

24,572,594
15

-
5,316,000
1,200,000
2,392,200

331,800
9,240,000

1

220,000
-
-
-
-

220,000
10

-
5,523,000
1,283,400
2,486,400
3,076,644

12,369,444
5

220,000
10,839,000
2,483,400
4,878,600
3,408,444

21,829,444
16

22.1 In addition, Chief Executive and some executives are provided with company maintained cars and residential telephone in 
 accordance with their entitlements.

23. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

 Related parties comprise companies having common directorship, group companies, directors, key management personnel and 
 retirement benefit funds. Investment in related parties have been disclosed in the relevant notes. Directors fees and 
 remuneration to the key management personnel are included in note 22 to these financial statements and are determined in 
 accordance with the terms of their appointment.

 Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in the 
 financial statements, are as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives Total
2016 20162015 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Rupees

2016 2015Note
Rupees

55,100,931 
 69,455,173 
 34,871,438 

 148,167 
 102,878 

 24,572,594 

 2,698,273 

 46,969,158 
 3,899,548 

57,486,881 
 62,810,109 
 31,511,831 

 620,262 
 29,430 

 21,829,444 

 2,457,886 

 55,155,996 
 19,537,348 

22

17.1

 Transactions during the year

  Associated companies 
 
 
 
 
 
  Key management personnel 
 
 
  Staff retirement benefits 
 
 Balances as at the year end 
 
  Associated companies

Premium underwritten  
Premium collected  
Claims paid 
Dividend received  
Dividend paid  
 
Remuneration and other benefits 
 
 
Contribution to provident fund 
 
 
 
Premium due but unpaid 
Provision for outstanding claims 

2016 2015Note
Rupees

Relation with the Company Nature of transaction
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24. MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE  RISK

24.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies

 The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (comprising currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price 
 risk), liquidity risk and credit risk that could result in a reduction in the Company's net assets or a reduction in the profits 
 available for dividends.

 The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise  
 potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

 The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management 
 framework. There are Board Committees and Management Committees for developing risk management policies and its 
 monitoring.

24.2 Market risk 

 Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market 
 variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and other equity prices. The objective of market risk management is to 
 manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. All transactions are 
 carried in Pak Rupees therefore, the Company is not exposed to currency risk. However, the Company is exposed to interest 
 rate risk and other price risk.

 The Company is exposed to market risk with respect to its investments. The Company limits market risk by maintaining a 
 diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in equity market. The market risks associated with the 
 Company's business activities are interest rate risk and price risk. The Company is not exposed to material currency risk.

24.3 Interest rate risk 

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
 in market interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of Company's interest-bearing financial instruments was:

 Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

 The Company does not account for fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest 
 rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the Company.

 Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

 An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates would have decreased the profit and loss by the amounts shown below.  
 Reduction in interest rates by 100 basis points would have a vice versa impact. This analysis assumes that all variables remain 
 constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for the comparative period.

2016 2015
Rupees

2016
Effective

interest rate%

2015
Effective

interest rate%

 Fixed rate instruments 

 Government securities 
 Term deposits 
 
 Variable rate instruments 

 PLS saving accounts

4.75 to 6.54
4.15 to 5.75

3.75 to 5.50

70,833,333 
 26,719,457 

 79,326,115 

86,104,626 
 27,055,673 

 69,967,033 

4.74 to 12.00
4.40 to 7.25

4.50 to 6.50

Profit and loss Equity

100 bp
increase

100 bp
decrease

100 bp
increase

100 bp
decrease

Rupees

 As at December 31, 2016
  Cash flow sensitivity
 As at December 31, 2015
  Cash flow sensitivity

793,261 

 699,670 

(793,261)

 (699,670)

547,350 

 468,779 

(547,350)

 (468,779)
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24.4 Foreign currency risk

 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of 
 changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company, at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the 
 transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

24.5 Price risk

 Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in the market prices 
 (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the 
 individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The 
 Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has investments in quoted securities amounting to Rs. 680,729 million (2015: 
 Rs. 567.565 million) as at the balance sheet date.

 The Company's strategy is to hold its strategic equity investments for long term. Thus management is not concerned with short 
 term price fluctuations with respect to its strategic investments provided that the underlying business, economic and 
 management characteristics of the investee remain favorable. The Company strives to maintain above average levels of 
 shareholders' capital to provide a margin of safety against short term equity price volatility. The Company manages price risk 
 by monitoring exposure in quoted equity securities and implementing strict discipline in internal risk management and 
 investment policies.

 The carrying value of investments subject to equity price risk is based on quoted market prices as of the balance sheet date 
 and available for sale equity instruments which are stated at lower of cost or market value (market value being taken as lower 
 if fall is other than temporary) in accordance with the requirements of SRO 938 issued by the Securities and Exchange 
 Commission of Pakistan on December 12, 2002.

 Market prices are subject to fluctuation, consequently, the amount realized by the sale of an investment may significantly differ 
 from the reported market value. Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative 
 quantity of the security being sold. 

 Sensitivity analysis

 The analysis summarizes Company's price risk as at 2016 and 2015 and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase 
 and a 10% decrease in market prices as at the year end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be 
 considered to be best or worst case scenarios. Indeed, results could be worse in Company's equity investment portfolio because 
 of the nature of equity markets.

 Sensitivity analysis of investments as at the reporting date is as follows:

 For held for trading investments, in case of 10% increase or decrease in prices at the reporting date, the net income and equity 
 would have been higher or lower by Rs. 41.245 million (2015: Rs. 39.260 million).

 For available for sale investments, in case of 10% decrease in prices at the reporting date, the net income and equity would 
 have been lower by Rs. 26.838 million (2015: Rs. 17.496 million) if the decline is considered permanent.

24.6 Liquidity risk

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company is unable to meet its obligations when they fall due as a result of policy holder benefit 
 payments, cash requirements from contractual commitments, or other cash outflows, such as debt maturities or margin calls 
 for derivatives. To guard against the risk, the Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity 
 in mind maintaining a healthy balance of cash and cash equivalents and readily marketable securities. The maturity profile is 
 monitored to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained.
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220,507,963 
 71,401,782 
 3,779,536 

 68,787,737 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,897 

220,507,963 
 71,401,782 

 3,779,536 
 68,787,737 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,897 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

339,587,215 
 39,017,810 
 3,512,989 

 58,907,661 
 1,250,296 

 442,275,971 

339,587,215 
 39,017,810 
 3,512,989 

 58,907,661 
 1,250,296 

 442,275,971 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

24.7 Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation 
 and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures 
 by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit 
 worthiness of counter parties.

 Exposure to credit risk

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

Financial liabilities
  Provision for outstanding claims
 Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers
 Accrued expenses
 Other creditors and accruals
 Unclaimed dividend

2016

Within one year
Over one year
to five years

Over five years Total

Rupees

Financial liabilities
 Provision for outstanding claims
 Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers
 Accrued expenses
 Other creditors and accruals
 Unclaimed dividend

2015

Within one year
Over one year
to five years

Over five years Total

Rupees

Cash and bank deposits    
Loans to employees    
Investments    
Premiums due but unpaid    
Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers
Accrued investment income     
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims     
Trade deposits     
Sundry receivables 

11
12
13
15

146,958,510 
 997,775 

 751,662,862 
 165,903,439 

 2,781,333 
 1,436,343 

 172,078,362 
 701,819 
 367,509 

 1,242,887,953 

133,927,161 
 1,418,155 

 653,669,592 
 190,636,360 
 10,057,564 
 1,772,710 

 287,126,238 
 701,819 
 367,509 

 1,279,677,108 

2016 2015Note
Rupees
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The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Banks

Habib Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan 
MCB Bank Limited
Allied Bank Limited
United Bank Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
NIB Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
The Bank of Punjab
Askari Bank Limited
AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Bank Al-Habib Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
The Bank of Khyber
Soneri Bank Limited
Summit Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank Limited

A1+
A1+
A1+
A-

A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1

A1+
A1+
A1

A1+
A-1
A1+
A1+

AAA
AAA
AAA
AA+
AAA
AA
AA-
AA

AA+
AA

AA+
A

AA+
AA
A

AA-
A

AA-
AAA

JCR-VIS
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
JCR-VIS
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
JCR-VIS
PACRA
PACRA

Rating
Short term Long term

Rating
agency

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a 
result, any change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in 
similar manner. Sector-wise analysis of premium due but unpaid at the reporting date was:

Impaired assets       

During the year no assets have been impaired other than available for sale investments amounted to Rs. 1.951 million 
(December 31, 2015: Rs. 0.808 million) against which provision of Rs. 5.354 million (December 31, 2015: Rs. 3.404 
million) has been held.

Sector   
   
 Chemical and pharmaceutical    
 Textile composite and garments    
 Paper and board    
 Communication and information technology    
 Engineering industry    
 Sugar industry    
 Banks, FI's and DFI's    
 Cement    
 Food, oil and edibles    
 Fertilizer    
 Miscellaneous and others       

11,537,834 
 22,153,298 

 2,357,979 
 5,103,499 
 1,261,202 

 22,550,997 
 177,378 

 3,994,077 
 1,732,948 

 60,702 
 94,973,525 

 165,903,439 

17,571,997 
 41,371,499 
 3,187,823 
 6,349,101 
 4,282,697 

 22,959,839 
 181,175 

 3,620,929 
 2,421,011 
 3,477,940 

 85,212,349 
 190,636,360 

2016 2015
Rupees
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24.8 Financial instruments

24.9 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities      

 The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements are appropriate to their fair values 
 except for non-trading investments.  Fair value is determined on the basis of the objective evidence at each required date.

24.9.1 Carrying amount versus fair value      

 The following table compares the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities as 
 at December 31, 2016.

 The Company considers that the carrying amount of the following financial assets and financial liabilities are a reasonable 
 approximation of their fair values except for available for sale and held to maturity investments.

Financial assets 
Held to maturity investments 
Available for sale investments 
Investments at fair value through 
profit or loss - held for trading 

 Loans  
 Premium due but unpaid 
 Amount due from other insurers /  
   re-insurers 
 Accrued investments income 
 Reinsurance recoveries and   
    outstanding claims 
 Sundry receivables
 Trade deposits 
 Cash and bank deposits 
 

 
Financial liabilities 

 Provision for outstanding claims  
    (including IBNR) 
 Amounts due to other insurers /  
    reinsurers
 Accrued expenses 
 Other creditors and accruals 
 Unclaimed dividend 
 
 On balance sheet gap 

833,333 
 -   

 -   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -   
 -

 106,045,572 
 106,878,905 

 -
   

 -
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 106,878,905

70,000,000 
 - 
  

 -   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 70,000,000 

 -
   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 70,000,000 

70,833,333 
 - 
  

 -   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -
   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 106,045,572 
 176,878,905 

 -
   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 176,878,905 

-   
 220,168,557 

 412,452,070 

 997,775 
 165,903,439

 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343

 
 172,078,362 

 367,509 
 701,819 

 40,912,938 
 1,017,800,146 

 220,507,963
 

 71,401,782 
 3,779,536 

 68,787,737 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,896 
 651,657,250 

-   
 268,377,459 

 412,452,070 

 997,775 
 165,903,439

 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343

 
 172,078,362 

 367,509 
 701,819 

 40,912,938 
 1,066,009,048 

 220,507,963
 

 71,401,782 
 3,779,536 

 68,787,737 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,896 
 699,866,152 

70,833,333 
 268,377,459 

 412,452,070 

 997,775 
 165,903,439

 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343

 
 172,078,362 

 367,509 
 701,819 

 146,958,510 
 1,242,887,953 

 220,507,963
 

 71,401,782 
 3,779,536 

 68,787,737 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,896 
 876,745,057 

86,104,626 
 174,960,467 

 392,604,499 

 1,418,155 
 190,636,360

 
 10,057,564 
 1,772,710

 
 287,126,238 

 427,173 
 701,819 

 133,927,161 
 1,279,736,772 

 339,587,215
 

 39,017,810 
 3,512,989 

 66,167,601 
 1,250,296 

 449,535,911 
 830,200,861 

-   
 48,208,902 

 -   

 -   
 -
   
 -   
 -
   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 48,208,902 

 -
   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 48,208,902 

Total
2016

Total
2015

Rupees

Interest / mark-up bearing
Maturity within 

one year
Maturity within 

one year
Maturity after 

one year
Maturity after 

one yearSub Total Sub Total

Non-markup bearing
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24.9.2 Fair value hierarchy       

 The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial asset or financial liability is categorised is determined on the 
 basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.   

Financial Assets 
 Cash and other equivalents 
 Current and other accounts 
 Deposit maturing within 12 months  
 Loans to employees  
 Investments 
  Available-for-sale 
   Ordinary shares - listed 
    Related Parties 
    Others 
   Mutual fund units 
   Modarba certificates 
    Related Parties 
 Held-to-maturity 
  Pakistan Investment Bonds 
  Government of Pakistan Ijara sukuk bonds 
  Wapda sukuk bonds 
 Investments at fair value through profit or loss- 
    held for trading-ordinary shares - listed

 Premiums due but unpaid 
 Amount due from other insurers and reinsurers 
 Accrued investment income 
 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 
 Sundry receivables 
 Trade deposits 
 
 Total assets of Window Takaful Operations- 
 
Financial Liabilities 
 Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)  
 Amount due to other insurers and reinsurers  
 Other creditors and accruals  
 Accrued expenses  
 Unclaimed Dividend payable  
 
 Total Liabilities of Window Takaful operations- 

403,974 
 119,835,080 

 26,719,457 
 997,775 

 833,382 
 63,636,849 

 193,536,973 

 5,724,766 

 -   
 70,000,000 

 833,333 

 364,366,705 
 698,932,008 

165,903,439 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343 

 172,078,362 
 367,509 
 701,819 

 343,268,805 
 53,341,804 

 220,507,963 
 71,401,782 
 68,787,737 

 3,779,536 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,896 
 4,876,703 

403,974 
 119,835,080 

 26,719,457 
 997,775 

 4,445,899 
 66,523,321 

 259,282,432 

 3,873,324 

 -   
 70,639,500 

 823,258 

 412,452,070 
 818,039,804 

165,903,439 
 2,781,333 
 1,436,343 

 172,078,362 
 367,509 
 701,819 

 343,268,805 
 53,341,804 

 220,507,963 
 71,401,782 
 68,787,737 

 3,779,536 
 1,665,878 

 366,142,896 
 4,876,703 

366,753 
 106,504,735 
 27,055,673 
 1,418,155 

 833,382 
 11,844,565 

 159,961,316 

 5,724,766 

 14,437,960 
 70,000,000 
 1,666,666 

 362,295,054 
 626,763,709 

190,636,360 
 10,057,564 
 1,772,710 

 287,126,238 
 367,509 
 701,819 

 490,662,200 
 -   

 339,587,215 
 39,017,810 
 66,167,601 
 3,512,989 
 1,250,296 

 449,535,911 
 -   

366,753 
 106,504,735 
 27,055,673 
 1,418,155 

 2,774,891 
 11,652,800 

 164,997,266 

 2,981,741 

 172,420,000 
 70,282,000 
 1,618,896 

 392,604,499 
 819,332,093 

190,636,360 
 10,057,564 
 1,772,710 

 287,126,238 
 367,509 
 701,819 

 490,662,200 
 -   

 339,587,215 
 39,017,810 
 66,167,601 
 3,512,989 
 1,250,296 

 449,535,911 
 -   

Carrying
amount

As at December 31, 2016
Fair

value
Carrying
amount

As at December 31, 2015
Fair

value
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 Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified in their entirety into only one of the three levels.

 The fair value hierarchy has the following levels: 

 Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities  

 Level  2  -  inputs  other  than  quoted  prices  included  within  Level  1  that  are  observable  for  the asset or liability, either 
   directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) 

 Level  3  -  inputs  for  the  asset  or  liability  that  are  not  based  on  observable  market  data (unobservable inputs). 

 The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value 
 hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

24.9.3 Transfers during the year       
        
 During the year ended December 31, 2016:        
        
  - There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements        
 
  - There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements         

24.9.4 Valuation techniques        
        
 Investments at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading       

 For level 2 investments at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading, the Company uses the closing market price as per 
 rates prescribed by Financial Market Association of Pakistan in respect of PIBS and GOPIS by using PKRV rates at reporting 
 date per certificates multiplied by the number of certificates held.

Financial assets measured at fair value
 Investments at fair value through
    profit or loss - held for trading

As at
December 31, 2016

Level 2Level 1 Level 3

412,452,070 412,452,070 

Rupees

- -

Financial assets measured at fair value
 Investments at fair value through
    profit or loss - held for trading

As at
December 31, 2015

Level 2Level 1 Level 3

392,604,499 392,604,499 

Rupees

- -
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25. SEGMENT REPORTING

 Class of business wise revenue and results have been disclosed in the profit and loss account prepared in accordance with the 
 requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The following 
 table presents information regarding segment assets, liabilities as at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, 
 unallocated capital expenditure and non-cash expenses during the year:

Fire and property Marine aviation and 
transport Motor Miscellaneous Total

SEGMENT ASSETS

Segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

SEGMENT LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Unallocated capital expenditure

Consolidated capital expenditure

Unallocated depreciation / amortization

405,475,994

1,406,001,816

1,811,477,810

941,409,549

6,542,581

947,952,130

21,585,898

21,585,898

12,401,696

 547,753,140 

 1,218,808,252 

 1,766,561,392 

 979,276,399 

 1,250,296 

 980,526,695 

 14,786,854 

 14,786,854 

 12,097,018 

2016 2015 2016 2015 20152016 20152016 20152016

Rupees

128,159,428 75,504,914 190,685,557 11,126,095 20,606,138181,821,477 100,181,737 245,143,788

297,552,779 175,302,727 442,722,150 25,831,893 36,839,778325,061,544 179,105,520 428,269,557

26. INSURANCE RISK

 The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of 
 the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, the risk is random and therefore unpredictable. The principal 
 risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying amount of the insurance 
 liabilities. This could occur because the frequency or severity of claims is greater than estimated. Insurance events are random, 
 and the actual number and amount of claims will vary from year to year from the level established.

 Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the 
 expected outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected by a change in any subset of the 
 portfolio. The Company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and 
 within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the expected 
 outcome.

 Factors that aggravate insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of risk, geographical 
 location and type of industry covered.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

 Political, environmental, economical and climatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe extreme events (for example, 
 fire, theft, steal, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric damage, hurricanes, typhoons, river flooding, electric 
 fluctuation, terrorism, war risk, damages occurring in inland transit, burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit, travel and 
 personal accident, money losses , engineering losses and other events) and their consequences (for example, subsidence 
 claims). For certain contracts, the Company has also limited the number of claims that can be paid in any policy year or 
 introduced a maximum amount payable for claims in any policy year.

 Insurance contracts which are divided into direct and facultative arrangements are further subdivided into four segments: fire, 
 marine, motor and miscellaneous The insurance risk arising from these contracts is concentrated in the territories in which the 
 Company operates, and there is a balance between commercial and personal properties / assets in the overall portfolio of 
 insured properties / assets. The Company underwrites insurance contracts in Pakistan.
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 The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate reinsurance arrangements and proactive 
 claims handling. 

 The underwriting strategy attempts to ensure that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of 
 risk, industry and geography. The Company has the right to re-price the risk on renewal. It also has the ability to impose 
 deductibles and reject fraudulent claims. Insurance contracts also entitle the Company to pursue third parties for payment of 
 some or all costs (for example, subrogation). The claims payments are limited to the extent of sum insured on occurrence of 
 the insured event.

 The Company has entered into reinsurance cover / arrangements, with local and foreign reinsurers having good credit rating by 
 reputable rating agencies, as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan to reduce its exposure to risks 
 and resulting claims. Keeping in view the maximum exposure in respect of key zone aggregates, a number of proportional and 
 non-proportional facultative reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net account in case of a major catastrophe. 

 The effect of such reinsurance arrangements is that the Company recovers the share of claims from reinsurers thereby reducing 
 its exposure to risk. Apart from the adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from 
 the proportional reinsurance arrangements, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered under non-proportional 
 treaty which is very much in line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.

 In compliance of the regulatory requirement, the reinsurance agreements are duly submitted with Securities and Exchange 
 Commission of Pakistan on an annual basis.

 The Company has claims department dealing with the mitigation of risks surrounding claims incurred whether reported or not. 
 This department investigates and settles all claims based on surveyor's report / assessment. The unsettled claims are reviewed 
 individually at least semi-annually and adjusted to reflect the latest information on the underlying facts, contractual terms and 
 conditions, and other factors. The Company actively manages and pursues early settlements of claims to reduce its exposure 
 to unpredictable developments.

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

 Claims reported and otherwise are analysed separately. The development of large losses / catastrophes is analyzed separately. 
 The shorter settlement period for claims allows the Company to achieve a higher degree of certainty about the estimated cost 
 of claims including IBNR. However, the longer time needed to assess the emergence of a subsidence claim makes the 
 estimation process more uncertain for these claims.

 The estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to be incurred in settling claims, net of the expected subrogation value, 
 reinsurance and other recoveries. The Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information 
 regarding its claims exposures. However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final 
 outcome may be different from the original liability established. The liability comprises amounts in relation to unpaid reported 
 claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR), expected claims settlement costs and a provision for unexpired risks at the 
 end of the reporting period.

 Liability in respect of outstanding claims is based on the best estimate of the claims intimated or assessed. In calculating the 
 estimated cost of unpaid claims (both reported and not), the Company's estimation techniques are a combination of 
 loss-ratio-based estimates (where the loss ratio is defined as the ratio between the ultimate cost of insurance claims and 
 insurance premiums earned in a prior financial years in relation to such claims) and an estimate based upon actual claims 
 experience using predetermined basis where greater weight is given to actual claims experience as time passes.

 In estimating the liability for the cost of reported claims not yet paid, the Company considers any information available from 
 surveyor's assessment and information on the cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods. Claims are 
 assessed on a case-to-case basis separately. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

 The risks associated with insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables that complicate quantitative 
 sensitivity analysis. This exposure is geographically concentrated in Pakistan only.

 The Company uses assumptions based on a mixture of internal and market data to measure its related claims liabilities. 
 Internal data is derived mostly from the Company’s monthly claims reports, surveyor's report for particular claim and screening 
 of the actual insurance contracts carried out to derive data for the contracts held. The Company has reviewed the individual 
 contracts and in particular the industries in which the insured companies operate and the actual exposure years of claims. This 
 information is used to develop related provision for outstanding claims (both reported and non-reported).

 The choice of selected results for each accident year in respect of each class of business depends upon the assessment of 
 technique that has been most appropriate to observe historical developments. Through this analysis, the Company determines 
 the need for an IBNR or an unexpired risk liability to be held at each reporting date.
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d) Changes in assumptions

 The Company has not changed its assumptions for the insurance contracts as disclosed above in (b) and (c).

e) Sensitivity analysis

 The analysis of exposure described in paragraph (c) above is also used to test the sensitivity of the selected assumptions to 
 changes in the key underlying factors. Assumptions of different levels have been used to assess the relative severity of 
 subsidence claims given past experience. The key material factor in the Company’s exposure to subsidence claims is the risk 
 of more permanent changes in geographical location in which Company is exposed.

 The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicate 
 quantitative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past claims development 
 experience. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The 
 Company considers that the liability for insurance claims recognised in the balance sheet is adequate. However, actual 
 experience will differ from the expected outcome.

 As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market 
 conditions on unexpired risks. However, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit 
 before tax net of reinsurance.

10% increase in loss
 Fire and property
 Marine, aviation and transport
 Motor
 Miscellaneous

Pre tax profit
2016 20162015 2015

(2,184,291)
 (1,409,118)
 (6,495,524)

 (83,096)

 (10,172,030)

2,184,291 
 1,409,118 
 6,495,524 

 83,096 

 10,172,030 

2,350,281 
 1,117,814 
 5,469,933 

 48,206 

 8,986,234 

(2,350,281)
 (1,117,814)
 (5,469,933)

 (48,206)

 (8,986,234)

Shareholders' equity

Rupees

(1,507,161)
 (972,292)

 (4,481,912)
 (57,336)

 (7,018,700)

1,507,161 
 972,292 

 4,481,912 
 57,336 

 7,018,700 

1,598,191 
 760,113 

 3,719,554 
 32,780 

 6,110,638 

(1,598,191)
 (760,113)

 (3,719,554)
 (32,780)

 (6,110,638)

10% decrease in loss
 Fire and property
 Marine, aviation and transport
 Motor
 Miscellaneous
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Gross sum insured

2016 2015

(Rupees in 000)

Reinsurance

2016 2015

Net Amount

2016 2015

196,822,227 
 398,887,351 

 7,675,583 
 4,797,402 

 608,182,563 

180,515,738 
 441,899,693 

 7,095,170 
 3,829,165 

 633,339,766 

152,158,077 
 347,409,661 

 -   
 2,431,596 

 501,999,334 

142,552,992 
 398,108,085 

 16,420 
 1,887,660 

 542,565,157 

44,664,150 
 51,477,690 
 7,675,583 
 2,365,806 

 106,183,229 

37,962,746 
 43,791,608 
 7,078,750 
 1,941,505 

 90,774,609 

Fire and property 
Marine, aviation and transport
Motor
Miscellaneous

 Concentration of insurance risk   

 A concentration of risk may also arise from a single insurance contract issued to a particular type of policyholder, within a 
 geographical location or to types of commercial business. The Company minimizes its exposure to significant losses by 
 obtaining reinsurance from a number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

 To optimize benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk is of extreme 
 importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risks with reference to 
 the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey. 

 The concentration of risk by type of contracts is summarised below by reference to liabilities.

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total

(Rupees in 000)

Analysis on gross basis

Accident year

At the end of accident year
 One year later
 Two years later
 Three years later
 Four years later

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:

Current estimate of cumulative claims
Cumulative payment to date
Liability recognised in the balance sheet

Liability in respect of prior years
Total liability recognised in balance sheet

553,526 
135,474 
77,866 
60,705 
53,792 

36,688 
13,665 
9,055 
5,068 

-   

132,597 
67,764 
27,624 

-   
-   

160,850 
27,210 

-   
-   
-   

79,374 
-   
-   
-   
-   

963,035 
244,113 
114,545 

65,773 
53,792 

62,805 
(9,013)
53,792 

7,091 
(2,023)
5,068 

39,125 
(11,501)
27,624 

148,714 
(121,504)

27,210 

202,682 
(123,308)

79,374 

460,417 
(267,349)
193,068 

27,439 
220,507 

Claim development tables  

The following table shows the development of claims over the period. The disclosure goes back to the period when the earliest materi-
al claim arose for which there is still uncertainty about the amount and timing of the claims payments. For each class of business the 
uncertainty about the amount and timings of claims payment is usually resolved within a year. 
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+10%
-10%

+10%
-10%

963,035 
 (963,035)

 1,100,021 
 (1,100,021)

(963,035)
 963,035 

 (1,100,021)
 1,100,021 

Change in Claims
Assumption

Impact on gross
liabilities
(Rupess)

Impact on revenue
account
(Rupess)

December 31, 2016 
 
Current claims 
 
December 31, 2015
 
Current claims

Sensitivity analysis   

The insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions. The analysis below is performed for 
reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant showing the impact on 
liabilities and revenue account.

A or above including 
   Pakistan Reinsurance 
   Company Limited

BBB

Rating

Amount due
from other

insurer/
reinsurers

Reinsurance
recoveries against

outstanding
claims

 Pre reinsurance
premium ceded

2016 2015

Rupees

 

2,397,795 

 383,538 
 2,781,333 

163,597,847 
 

 8,480,515 
 172,078,362 

348,272,033 

 16,261,400 
 364,533,433 

514,267,675 

 25,125,453 
 539,393,128 

602,996,215 

 41,465,382 
 644,461,597 

27. REINSURANCE RISK   

 Reinsurance ceded does not relieve the Company from its obligation towards policy holders and, as a result, the Company 
 remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the obligation under the 
 reinsurance agreements.

 To minimise its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, the Company obtains reinsurance rating from a 
 number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

 An analysis of all reinsurance assets recognised by the rating of the entity from which it is due are as follows:
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28. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT   

 The management's policy is to maintain a strong capital base for the confidence of stakeholders and to sustain future 
 development of the business. The management closely monitors the return on capital along with the level of distributions to 
 ordinary shareholders. The Company meets minimum paid up capital requirements as required by Securities and Exchange 
 Commission of Pakistan.

29. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

 The Company has contributory provident fund scheme for benefit of all its permanent employees under the title of (Company 
 name) - Employees Contributory Provident Fund". The Fund is maintained by the Trustees and all decisions regarding 
 investments and distribution of income etc. are made by the Trustees independent of the Company.

29.1 The Trustees have intimated that the size of the Fund at year end was Rs. 52.739 million.

29.2 As intimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investments made at year end was Rs. 52.739 million which is equal to 100% 
 of the total fund size. The category wise break up of investment as per section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 is given 
 below:

Rupees
in thousand

Percentage
%

Pakistan Investment Bonds   
Term Finance Certificates   
Investment in Shares   
Units of Mutual Funds  

45,325 
 867 

 5,461 
 1,086 

 52,739 

85.94%
1.64%

10.35%
2.06%
100%

31. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

 As at December 31
 Average no. of employees during the year

32. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

 These financial statements have been authorized for issue on March 28, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

33. GENERAL

 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

29.3 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 
 of Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules made thereunder.

30. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

 Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on March 28, 2017 has announced bonus 
 shares at 10% (December 31, 2015: 10%) amounting to Rs. 51.037 million and cash dividend at 5% (December 31, 2015: 
 5%). The Board has also approved transfer of Rs. 30 million (December 31, 2015: Rs. 20 million) to general reserve from 
 unappropriated profits. These financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 do not include the effect of 
 appropriations which will be accounted for subsequent to the year end.

2016 2015

 198 
 203 

 198 
 203 
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For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016



Karachi: 28 March, 2017
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Balance Sheet
As At December 31, 2016

FUND AND LIABILITIES
 Operator's Fund

  Statutory fund 
  Accumulated loss

 Waqf / Participants' Takaful Fund

  Ceded money
  Accumulated surplus

Underwriting reserves
 Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)
 Provision for unearned contribution
 Unearned rebate from re-takaful operators
Total underwriting provision

 Creditors and accruals
 Amounts due to other  takaful /re-takaful operators
 Unearned wakala fees
 Accrued expenses
 Wakala and Mudarib fees payable
 Other creditors and accruals

TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

 

-   

 500,000 
 3,971,191 
 4,471,191 

 2,200,000 
 6,902,482 

 493,796 
 9,596,278 

 8,055,350 
 -   
 -   

 30,900 
 5,403 

 8,091,653 
 22,159,122 

4

5

 50,000,000 
 (1,534,899)
 48,465,101 

 500,000 
 3,971,191 
 4,471,191 

 2,200,000 
 6,902,482 

 493,796 
 9,596,278 

 8,055,350 
 2,235,153 

 375,000 
 30,900 

 2,271,953 
 12,968,356 
 75,500,926 

Note
Participants'

 Takaful Fund 
Aggregate

 50,000,000 
 (1,534,899)
 48,465,101 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   

 -   
 2,235,153 

 375,000 
 -   

 2,266,550 
 4,876,703 

 53,341,804 

Operator's
 Fund 

Rupees
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ASSETS
 Cash and other equivalents
  Stamps in hand
  PLS saving accounts

 Investments

Current assets-others 
 Contribution  due but unpaid
 Accrued investment income
 Deferred wakala fees
 Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims
 Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded
 Wakala and Mudarib fees receivable
 Amounts due from other takaful / Re-takaful operators
 Taxation
 Deferred commission expense

TOTAL ASSETS

 36,106 
 3,006,139 
 3,042,245 

 -   

 9,857,736 
 -   

 2,235,153 
 2,045,500 
 3,150,427 

 -   
 1,828,061 

 -   
 -   

 19,116,877 

 22,159,122 

6

7

8

 36,106 
 44,854,990 
 44,891,096 

 10,000,000 

 9,857,736 
 206,654 

 2,235,153 
 2,045,500 
 3,150,427 

 30,900 
 1,828,061 

 217,914 
 1,037,485 

 20,609,830 

 75,500,926 

Note
Participants'

 Takaful Fund 
Aggregate

-   
 41,848,851 
 41,848,851 

 10,000,000 

 -   
 206,654 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 30,900 
 -   

 217,914 
 1,037,485 
 1,492,953 

 53,341,804 

Operator's
 Fund 

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director
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Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director

Annual Report 2016 103



Profit & Loss Account
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Revenue Account
 Participants' Takaful Fund
  Net contribution revenue
  Wakala expense
  Direct expense
  Net claims
  Rebate from re-takaful operations
Underwriting result
 Profit on bank deposits
 Modarib's Shares
Surplus for the period

Accumulated surplus
 Balance at the beginning for the period
 Surplus for the period
Balance at the end of the period

Revenue Account
Operator's Fund
 Wakala fee 
 Commission expenses
 Management expenses 

Profit on bank deposit
Modarib's Shares
General and administrative expenses
Loss before taxation
Taxation
Loss for the period

Profit and loss appropriation account
 Balance at the beginning of the period
 Loss for the period
Balance at the end of the period

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

11.1

9

10

11

 556,109 
 (450,362)

 (2,194)
 (70,657)
 117,006 
 149,902 

 450,362 
 (245,710)
 (357,880)
 (153,228)

 6,561,427 
 (5,078,698)

 (25,890)
 (129,500)

 1,828,300 
 3,155,639 

 5,078,698 
 (2,898,063)
 (4,035,809)
 (1,855,174)

 994,774 
 (438,843)

 (3,925)
 (25,000)

 -   
 527,006 

 438,843 
 (141,871)
 (406,847)
 (109,875)

 8,167,600 
 (6,026,405)

 (32,227)
 (225,157)

 1,979,157 
 3,862,968 

 154,604 
 (46,381)

 3,971,191 

 -   
 3,971,191 
 3,971,191 

 6,026,405 
 (3,311,300)
 (4,859,704)
 (2,144,599)
 2,230,990 

 46,381 
 (1,667,671)
 (1,534,899)

 -   
 (1,534,899)

 -   
 (1,534,899)
 (1,534,899)

 55,290 
 (58,502)

 (218)
 -   

 33,851 
 30,421 

 58,502 
 (25,656)
 (59,168)
 (26,322)

Note Fire and
Property

Marine 
Aviation and

Transport

Motor AggregateMiscellaneous

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

(Loss) / surplus for the period

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

3,971,191 

 -   

3,971,191 

 2,436,292 

 -   

 2,436,292 

Participants'
 Takaful Fund

 Aggregate

(1,534,899)

 -   

(1,534,899)

Operator's
 Fund

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Changes in Fund
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Contribution made during the period

Loss for the period

Balance as at December 31, 2016

 -   
 

(1,534,899)
 

(1,534,899)

 50,000,000 
 

(1,534,899)
 

48,465,101 

Accumulated loss  Total 

 50,000,000 

 -   

 
50,000,000 

 Statutory Fund
Rupees

Operator's Fund

Ceded money

Surplus for the period

Balance as at December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

 -   
 

3,971,191 
 

3,971,191 

 500,000 
 

3,971,191 
 

4,471,191 

Accumulated surplus  Total 

500,000 

 -   
 

500,000 

 Ceded Money
Rupees

Participants' Takaful Fund

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Cash Flow
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Participants'
 Takaful Fund

Aggregate

Operating Cash Flow
 a) Takaful  activities 
  Contribution received 
  Retakaful contribution paid 
  Claims paid 
  Retakaful and other recoveries received 
  Commission paid
  Retakaful rebate received 
  Wakala fee received 
  Wakala fee paid 
 Net cash inflows from takaful activities 
 b) Other operating activities 
  Income tax paid 
  General, administration and management expenses paid 
  Other payments on operating assets 
  Other receipts in respect of operating assets 
 Net cash outflows from other operating activities 
 Total cash (outflows) / inflows from takaful activities 

Investment activities
  Increase in investments 
  Interest received 
Total cash (outflows) / inflows from investing activities 
Financing activities 
  Contribution to the Operator's Fund 
  Ceded money 
 Net cash inflows from financing activities 
 Net cash inflows from all activities 
 Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the period 
 Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period 
 
Reconciliation to profit and loss Account 
 Operating cash flows 
  Increase in assets other than cash 
  Increase in liabilities other than running finance 
  Investment income 
(Loss) / surplus for the period 
 
Cash for the purpose of the statement of cash flows consists of: 
 Cash and other equivalents 
  Current and bank deposits 
 
The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

 16,034,477 
 (4,100,544)

 (282,628)
 211,971 

 -   
 2,472,953 

 -   
 (8,261,558)
 6,074,671 

-   
 (32,227)

 (3,654,803)
 -   

 (3,687,030)
 2,387,641 

 
-   

 154,604 
 154,604 

 -   
 500,000 
 500,000 

 3,042,245 
 -   

 3,042,245 

 2,387,641 
 19,116,877 

 (17,687,931)
 154,604 

 3,971,191 

 3,042,245 

 16,034,477 
 (4,100,544)

 (282,628)
 211,971 

 (2,210,758)
 2,472,953 
 8,261,558 

 (8,261,558)
 12,125,471 

(217,914)
 (6,184,602)
 (3,654,803)

 144,004 
 (9,913,315)
 2,212,156 

 
(10,000,000)

 2,178,940 
 (7,821,060)

 50,000,000 
 500,000 

 50,500,000 
 44,891,096 

 -   
 44,891,096 

 2,212,156 
 20,403,176 

 (22,564,634)
 2,385,594 
 2,436,292 

 44,891,096 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 (2,210,758)
 -   

 8,261,558 
 -   

 6,050,800 

 (217,914)
 (6,152,375)

 -   
 144,004 

 (6,226,285)
 (175,485)

 
(10,000,000)

 2,024,336 
 (7,975,664)

 50,000,000 
 -   

 50,000,000 
 41,848,851 

 -   
 41,848,851 

 (175,485)
 1,286,299 

 (4,876,703)
 2,230,990 

 (1,534,899)

 41,848,851 

Operator's
Fund

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Contribution
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Business underwritten inside Pakistan.

Class

Prepaid re-takaful

Direct and facultative 

 

Fire and Property Damage 

 

Marine, Aviation and Transport 

 

Motor 

 

Miscellaneous 

 

Grand total

 3,583,431 

 15,679,342 

 4,545,256 

 567,290 

 24,375,319

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

2,296,689 

 1,168,781 

 3,082,456 

 354,556 

 

6,902,482 

 1,286,742 

 14,510,561 

 1,462,800 

 212,734 

 

17,472,837 

 

1,992,398 

 8,589,016 

 1,454,400 

 419,850 

 12,455,664 

 1,261,765 

 639,882 

 986,374 

 262,406 

 3,150,427 

 730,633 

 7,949,134 

 468,026 

 157,444 

 9,305,237 

 556,109 

 6,561,427 

 994,774 

 55,290 

 8,167,600 

Opening

Reserve

Closing
Contributions

earned
Contributions

written
Net contribution

revenueOpening

Contribution ceded

Closing
Re-takaful
expense

Re-takaful
Contributions

ceded

Rupees

Unearned  Contribution

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Claims
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Business underwritten inside Pakistan.

Class

Direct and facultative

 

Fire and Property Damage 

 

Marine, Aviation and Transport 

 

Motor  

 

Miscellaneous 

 

Grand Total

 282,628 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 282,628 

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 2,175,000 

 25,000 

 -   

 2,200,000 

 282,628 

 2,175,000 

 25,000 

 -   

 2,482,628 

 211,971 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 211,971 

 -   

 2,045,500 

 -   

 -   

 2,045,500 

 211,971 

 2,045,500 

 -   

 -   

 2,257,471 

 70,657 

 129,500 

 25,000 

 -   

 225,157 

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Opening

Provision for
outstanding claim

Closing

Claims
expenses

Claims
paid

Net claims
expense

Opening

"Retakaful
and other recoveries in respect

of outstanding claims"
Closing

Re-takaful
and other
recoveries
revenue

Re-takaful and
other recoveries

received

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Expenses-Participants Takaful Fund
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

* Rebate from re-takaful operators is arrived at after taking the impact of opening and closing unearned re-takaful rebate.

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Business underwritten inside Pakistan.

Direct and facultative

Fire and Property Damage 

 

Marine, Aviation and Transport 

 

Motor 

 

Miscellaneous 

Grand total

 1,254,203 

 5,487,771 

 1,363,579 

 156,005 

 8,261,558 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 803,841 

 409,073 

 924,736 

 97,503 

 2,235,153 

 450,362 

 5,078,698 

 438,843 

 58,502 

 6,026,405 

 117,006 

 1,828,300 

 -   

 33,851 

 1,979,157 

 2,194 

 25,890 

 3,925 

 218 

 32,227 

 335,550 

 3,276,288 

 442,768 

 24,869 

 4,079,475 

Class
Rebate from 

retakaful
operators*

Net Participants'
Takaful Fund

expenses

Participants' 
Takaful Fund

Direct expenses

Net
expense

Deferred
wakala fee

Opening Closing

Gross 
wakala fee

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director

Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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Statement of Expenses-Operators’s Fund
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Business underwritten inside Pakistan.

Direct and facultative

Fire and Property Damage 

 

Marine, Aviation and Transport 

 

Motor 

 

Miscellaneous 

Grand total

 696,874 

 3,131,819 

 450,117 

 69,975 

 4,348,785 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 451,164 

 233,756 

 308,246 

 44,319 

 1,037,485 

 245,710 

 2,898,063 

 141,871 

 25,656 

 3,311,300 

 357,880 

 4,035,809 

 406,847 

 59,168 

 4,859,704 

 603,590 

 6,933,872 

 548,718 

 84,824 

 8,171,004 

Class
Net

Operators' Fund
expenses

Management
expenses

"Net
commission

expense"

Deferred
commission

Opening Closing

Commissions
paid or
payable

Rupees

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Statement of Investment Income
(Window Takaful Operations) For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

PARTICIPANTS' TAKAFUL FUND 
 
 Profit on bank deposits  
 
OPERATOR'S FUND-OPF 
 
 Profit on bank deposits

 154,604 

 2,230,990 

Rupees

 December 31, 2016

The annexed notes from 1 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Karachi 28 March, 2017

A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

 Reliance Insurance Operator Limited (the Operator) has been allowed to undertake Window Takaful Operations (WTO) on 
 May 25, 2016 by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on 
 General Window Takaful Operations in Pakistan. For the purpose of carrying on the Takaful business, the Operator has 
 formed a Waqf (Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF)) on May 30, 2016 under the Waqf deed with a Ceded money of Rs. 
 500,000. The Waqf deed and PTF policies (Waqf Rules) which govern the relationship of Operator, Waqf and Participants 
 for management of Takaful operations, investment of Waqf and Operator's Fund are approved by the Shariah Advisor of the 
 Operator. The accounts of the Waqf are maintained by the Operator in a manner that the assets and liabilities of Waqf remain 
 separately identifiable. The financial statements of the Operator are prepared such that the financial position and results from 
 the operations of Waqf and the Operator are shown separately.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

 These financial statements have been prepared in line with format issued by SECP through SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, vide 
 SRO 938 dated December 12, 2002 and circular 25 of 2015 dated July 9, 2015.

 These financial statements reflect the financial position and results of operations of both the Operator's Fund and Participant's
 Takaful Fund in a manner that the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Operator's Fund and PTF remain separately 
 identifiable. These are the first set of annual financial statements of Reliance Insurance Operator Limited-Window Takaful 
 operations for the period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016.

2.1 Statement of compliance

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the 
 Insurance Ordinance, 2000, and approved accounting standards as applicable to insurance companies in Pakistan. Approved 
 accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by IASB as notified under 
 the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Wherever the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the 
 Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with 
 the requirements of these standards, the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, the insurance 
 Ordinance 2000, the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and SECP Takaful Rules, 2012. In case where requirements differ, the 
 provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and 
 SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail. Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives shall take precedence.

 In case where the requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance 
 Ordinance, 2000, the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and Takaful Rules, 2012 has been 
 followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

 These financial statements are prepared and presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the functional and presentation 
 currency of the Operator. 

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting standards as applicable 
 in Pakistan requires the Operations to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and 
 reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on
 historical experience, current trends and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the 
 result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 
 apparent from other sources.

 The estimates / judgements and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting 
 estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period 
 of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of 
 judgement or complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are significant to this condensed interim financial 
 information, or judgements were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

 - Classification of Takaful Contracts       
 - Provision for unearned contribution       
 - Provision for contribution due but unpaid and amount due but unpaid
 - Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR and re-takaful
 - Contribution deficiency reserve
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or after)

 - Provision for unearned wakala fee       
 - Classification of Investments       
 - Allocation of management expenses       
 - Taxation       
 - Segment reporting       
 - Impairment       

2.5 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS  
       
 Standards or interpretations that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Operator      
    
 The Operator has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan 
 which became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard:

 Standard or Interpretation     
   
       
 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments regarding application of the
  consolidation exception January 01, 2016  
    
 IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Amendments regarding the accounting for acquisitions of an
  interest in a joint operation. January 01, 2016  
    
 IFRS 12 Disclosure Interests in Other Entities - Amendments regarding the application of the
  consolidation exception. January 01, 2016 

 IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments resulting from the disclosure initiative January 01, 2016  
    
 IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments regarding the clarification of acceptable
  methods of depreciation and amortisation and amendments bringing bearer plants into the
  scope of IAS 16 January 01, 2016  

 IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements (as amended in 2011) - Amendments reinstating the equity
  method as an accounting option for investments in in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
  associates in an entity's separate financial statements January 01, 2016  
    
 IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Amendments regarding the application of the
  consolidation exception January 01, 2016

 IAS 38 Intangible Assets - Amendments regarding the clarification of acceptable methods of
  depreciation and amortisation January 01, 2016  
   
 IAS 41 Agriculture - Amendments bringing bearer plants into the scope of IAS 16 January 01, 2016

 Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual improvements made to IFRS that 
 became effective during the year:

 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2012 – 2014) Cycle:     

 IFRS 5  Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued     
 IFRS 7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures    
 IAS 19  Employee Benefits    
 IAS 34  Interim Financial Reporting
 
 Amendments not yet effective     
    
 The following amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan 
 would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

 IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - Amendments  to clarify the classification and measurement of
  share-based payment transactions January 01, 2018
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

 IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments regarding the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9 January 01, 2018

 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the sale or contribution 
  of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture Deferred indefinitel  

 IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Amendments resulting from the disclosure initiative January 01, 2017
       
 IAS 12 Income Taxes - Amendments regarding the recognition of deferred tax assets
  for unrealised losses January 01, 2017
       
 IAS 40 Investment Property - Amendments to clarify transfers or property to, or from,
  investment property January 01, 2018

 The Annual Improvements to IFRSs that are effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard are 
 as follows:     
    
 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2014 – 2016) Cycle.  

 IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards     
  
 IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other     
  
 IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint     
  
 Standards or interpretations not yet effective    

 The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
 (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:    

 IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards     
  
 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments    

 IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts     
  
 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers     
  
 IFRS 16 Leases

 The effects of IFRS 15 - Revenues from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments are still being 
 assessed, as these new standards may have a significant effect on the Operator’s future financial statements.   

 The Operator expects that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations of the standards will not have any 
 material impact and therefore will not affect the Operator's financial statements in the period of initial application.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

3.1 TAKAFUL CONTRACTS     

 Takaful contracts are based on the principle of wakala waqf. The takaful contracts so agreed usually inspire concept of tabarru 
 (to donate for benefit of others) and mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of eliminating the element of uncertainty.

 Contracts under which the Participant Takaful Fund (PTF) accepts significant takaful risk from another party (the 
 participant) by agreeing to compensate the participant if a specified uncertain future event (the takaful event) adversely 
 affects the participant are classified as takaful contracts. Takaful risk is a significant if a takaful event could cause the PTF 
 to pay significant benefits due to the happening of the takaful event compared to it's non happening. once contract has been 
 classified as a takaful contract, it remains a takaful contract for the remainder of it's lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces 
 significantly during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired. 

Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or after)
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 The operations underwrite non-life takaful contracts that can be categorized into following main categories.

a) Fire and property     

 Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the participants for damage suffered to their properties or for the 
 value of property lost. Participants who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive compensation 
 for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the coverd properties in their business activities. These contracts are 
 generally one year contracts except some contracts that are of three months period.

b) Marine, aviation and transport

 Marine takaful covers the loss or damage of vessels, cargo, terminals, and any transport or property by which cargo is 
 transferred, acquired, or held between the points of origin and final destination. These contracts are generally for three 
 months period.     

c) Motor     

 Motor takaful provides protection against losses incurred as a result of theft, traffic accidents and against third party liability 
 that could be incurred in an accident. These contracts are generally one year contracts.     
    
d) Miscellaneous     
 
 All other various types of takaful contracts are classified in miscellaneous category which includes mainly engineering,
 terrorism, personal accident, workmen compensation, travel and products of financial institutions etc. These contracts are 
 normally one year takaful contracts except some engineering takaful contracts that are of more than one year period, 
 whereas, normally travel takaful contracts expire within one month time.     
    
 These takaful contracts are provided to all types of customers based on assessment of takaful risk by the Operator. Normally 
 personal takaful contracts e.g. vehicle, travel, personal accident, etc. are provided to individual customers, whereas, takaful 
 contracts of fire and property, marine, aviation and transport, accident and health and other commercial line products are 
 provided to commercial organizations

3.2 Contribution

 For all the takaful contracts, contributions including administrative Surcharge received / receivable under a policy are 
 recognized as written at the time of insuance of policy. Where contributions for a policy are payable in installments, full 
 contribution for the duration of the policy is recognized as written at the inception of the policy and related assets set up fot 
 contributions receivable at a later date. Contributions are stated on gross basis and exclusive of taxes and duties levied on 
 contributions.

3.2.1 Provision for unearned contributions

 The portion of contribution written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as unearned contribution by the
 Company. The unearned portion of contribution income is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated by applying 
 1/24 method as specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002.

3.3 Re-takaful contracts     

 Re-takaful expense is recognised evenly in the period of indemnity. The portion of retakaful contribution not recognised as 
 an expense is shown as a prepayment which is calculated in the same manner as of unearned contribution.    
      
 Rebate from retakaful operators is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful policy by the Operator. This 
 income is deferred and brought to account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of  recognition of the retakaful
 contribution to which it relates. Receivable against claims from the retakaful operators are recognised as an asset at the 
 same time as the claims which gives rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liability and are measured at the amount 
 expected to be recovered after considering an impairment in relation thereto.

 Amount due from other takaful / re-takaful operators are carried at cost less provision for impairment, if any. Cost represents 
 the fair value of consideration to be received in the future.      
  
 Amount due to takaful / re-takaful companies represent the balance due to re-takaful companies. 
      
 Re-takaful assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.
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For the Period from May 25, 2016 to December 31, 2016

3.4 Claims expense         

 Takaful claims include all claims incurred during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims 
 handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, and any adjustments to claims outstand
 ing from previous years.          

 The PTF recognised liability in respect of all claims incurred upto the balance sheet date which is measured at the 
 undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident 
 giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in a takaful contract.       

 The liability for claims include amounts relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and 
 expected claims settlement costs. Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual 
 case estimates. Provision for IBNR is based on the management's best estimate which takes into account expected future 
 patterns of reporting of claims and the claims actually reported subsequent to the balance sheet date. Initial estimate includes 
 expected claim settlement cost.           

3.5 Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims          

 Claims recoveries against outstanding claims from the retakaful operator and salvage are recognised as an asset at the same 
 time as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liability and are measured at the amount expected 
 to be received.          

3.6 Commission        

 Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in profit and loss account as an 
 expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of contribution revenue.       

 Commission income from retakaful is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful policy. These are deferred 
 and recognised as liability and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of 
 recognition of the retakaful contributions.         

3.7 Contribution deficiency reserve         

 The PTF is required as per SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and IFRS-4, to maintain a provision in respect of  contribution 
 deficiency for the class of business where the unearned contribution reserve is not adequate to  meet the expected future 
 liability, after retakaful, from claims and other expenses, including retakaful expense, commissions and other underwriting 
 expenses, expected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect  of the unexpired policies in that class of business at 
 the balance sheet date. The movement in the contribution  deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense in the profit and loss 
 account and the same shall be recognised as a liability.

 For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on historical claim development. Judgment is used in assessing 
 the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these ratios are adverse, contribution 
 deficiency is determined.

3.8 Wakala and Mudarib fees         

 The Takaful operator manages the general takaful operations for the Participants and charge 35% of gross contribution for fire 
 and marine, aviation and transport, 30% for motor and 27.5% for miscellaneous as Wakala Fee against the services given to 
 Participant's Takaful Fund. Wakala fee under a policy  is recognised on  the same basis on which related revenue is recognized. 
 Unexpired portion of Wakala fee is recognized as a liability of OPF and an asset of PTF.

 The Takaful operator also manages the participants' investment as Mudarib and charges 30% of the investment / deposit 
 income earned by the Participants' Takaful Fund as Mudarib's share.        

3.9 Qard-e-Hasna         

 Qard-e-Hasna is provided by Operator's Fund to PTF in case of deficit or to fulfill cash flow requirements.    

3.10 Rebate from Re-Takaful Operators          

 Rebate from retakaful operators is deferred and recognized as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the 
 retakaful contribution to which it relates.
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3.11 Profit on bank accounts and deposits         

 Profit on bank accounts and deposits is recognise on accrual basis.        

3.12 Management expenses         

 Expenses allocated to PTF represent directly attributable expenses and these are allocated to various revenue accounts on 
 equitable basis. Expenses not directly allocable to PTF are charged to OPF.     

3.13 Takaful surplus         

 Takaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside various reserves. 
 Allocation to participants, if applicable, is made after adjustment of claims paid to them during the year.    

3.14 Creditors, accruals and provisions         

 Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consider to be paid in future 
 for the goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to the Operator.

 Provisions are recognised when the Operator / PTF has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and 
 it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
 estimate of the amount can be made.          

3.15 Investments        

3.15.1 Classification and recognition         

 All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs, 
 except for investment at fair value through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss 
 account. These are recognized and classified as follows:          

 Investment at fair value through profit or loss
 Held to maturity
 Available-for-sale
 
 The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.     

3.15.2 Measurement         

3.15.2.1 Investment at fair value through profit or loss         

 Investments  which  are  acquired  principally  for  the  purposes  of  generating  profit  from  short  term fluctuation in price 
 or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading.  

 Investments which are designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, 
 these investments are premeasured at fair value. Gains or losses on remeasurement of these investments are recognised in 
 profit and loss account.         

3.15.2.2 Held to maturity

 Investments with fixed determinable payments and fixed maturity, where Operations has both the intent and the ability to hold 
 to maturity, are classified as held to maturity. Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost less provision for
 impairment, if any.         

3.15.2.3 Available-for-sale         

 Investments which are not eligible to be classified as "held for trading" or "held to maturity" are classified as 'available-for-sale'. 
 These investments are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time which may be sold in response to the need for 
 liquidity, changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available-for-sale.

Quoted         
         
 Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, quoted investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value (market value on 
 an individual investment basis being taken as lower if the fall is other than temporary) in accordance with the requirements 
 of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 vide S.R.O. 938 dated December 2002.
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 The SECP has allowed the insurance companies to defer the application of International Accounting Standard (IAS-39) 
 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" in respect of valuation of 'available-for sale-investments'. Accordingly, 
 the requirements of IAS-39, to the extent allowed by SECP as aforesaid , have not been considered in the preparation 
 of these financial statements.

 Had the Operator adopted International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" 
 in respect of recognition of gain / loss on remeasurement of available- for-sale securities directly into Operator's Fund, the 
 investments of the Operator would have been higher by Rs. 39 thousands and the net Operator's Fund would have increased 
 by the same amount.

 Any premium paid or discount availed on government securities and term finance certificates is deferred and amortised over 
 the period to maturity of investment using the effective yield.       

 Fair / market value measurements        

 For investments in Government securities, fair / market value is determined by reference to quotations obtained from Reuters 
 page (PKRV) where applicable. For investments in quoted marketable securities, other than Term Finance Certificates, fair / 
 market value is determined by reference to Stock Exchange quoted market price at the close of business on reporting date. 
 The fair market value of Term Finance Certificates is as per the rates issued by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan 
 (MUFAP).        

 Date of recognition          

 Regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or 
 market convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Operator commits to purchase or sell 
 the investment.        

3.16 Segment reporting         

 An operating segment is a component of the Operator that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and 
 incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Operator’s other components. All 
 operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Operator’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about 
 resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available. 

 The Operator presents segment reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance 
 Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The reported segments are also 
 consistent with the internal reporting provided to Strategy Committee and Board of Directors which are responsible for 
 allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the 
 basis of underwriting results of each segment.

 The Operator has four primary business segments, namely, fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous.    

 The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric 
 damage, flood, electric fluctuation and terrorism.         

 Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.    

 Motor insurance provide comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.     

 Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against health, burglary, loss of cash in safe and in transit, travel, personal accident, 
 money, engineering losses and other covers.         

 Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any segment.  
 The accounting policies of operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting 
 policies.         

 Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those assets 
 and liabilities, which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis, are reported as unallocated corporate 
 assets and liabilities. 

3.17 Cash and cash equivalents         

 For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank in current and saving accounts, cash 
 and stamps in hand and bank deposits.        
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3.18 Impairment

 The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any  indication of 
 impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An 
 impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses 
 are recognised in profit and loss account. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be objectively related to an event 
 occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.

 Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Changes 
 in the provisions are recognised as income or expense.          

3.19 Taxation     

 Current          

 Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for 
 taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit 
 for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also include adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax 
 made in previous years arising from assessments fnalised during the current year for such years.     

 Deferred         

 Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method, in respect of temporary differences arising at the 
 balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

 Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all 
 deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available against which 
 the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduce to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit 
 will be realised. 

 The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
 probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax  asset to be recognised. 
 Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has 
 become probable that future taxable profit will allow deferred tax asset to be recovered.

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the asset is 
 utilized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or  substantively enacted at the 
 balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the Profit and loss account except in the case of items credited or 
 charged to equity in which case it is included in equity.         
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Note
"Participant

Fund"
AggregateOperator's

 Fund 
Rupees

 5,403 
 -   
 -   
 -   

 5,403 

 3,006,139 
 36,106 

 3,042,245 

6.1

 5,403 
 28,523 

 100,000 
 2,138,027 
 2,271,953 

 
44,854,990 

 36,106 
 44,891,096 

 -   
 28,523 

 100,000 
 2,138,027 
 2,266,550 

 

41,848,851 
 -   

 41,848,851 

4 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

 Others  
 Others
 Audit fees payable
 Commission payable

5 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
     
 There is no contingency and commitment as at
 December 31, 2016.
     
6 CASH AND OTHER EQUIVALENTS

 Saving accounts 
 Stamps in hand 

6.1 The Operator has opened the account under Special modaraba pool arrangements with the banks as per requirement of Islamic 
 standards with effect from September 1, 2016. The applicable profit sharing ratio of Madarib (Bank) and Rab ul Maal 
 (Customer) shall be 20% and 80% under which the operator has earned return on deposits at 5.5% per annum.   
 
7 INVESTMENTS 
  
 Available for sale 
 Mutual Funds 

Unearned
Wakala Fees

Net IncomeGross
Wakala Income

Rupees

 803,841 
 409,073 
 924,736 
 97,503 

 2,235,153 

 450,362 
 5,078,698 

 438,843 
 58,502 

 6,026,405 

 1,254,203 
 5,487,771 
 1,363,579 

 156,005 
 8,261,558 

9 WAKALA FEE INCOME  
   
 Direct and facultative  
  Fire and Property Damage  
  Marine, Aviation and Transport  
  Motor  
  Miscellaneous  

7.1 10,000,000 -  10,000,000 

217,914 -  217,914 

7.1 The Operator has made investment in Alhamra Islamic Active Allocation Plan I. The market value of these units as at December 
 31, 2016 amounted to Rs. 10.017 million.

8 ADVANCE INCOME TAX
  
 Income tax deducted at source on bank profit u/s 151 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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 1,726,186 
 80,390 

 500,000 
 150,000 
 375,000 

 1,689,128 
 339,000 

 4,859,704 

 100,000 
 31 

 1,567,640 
 1,667,671 

32,227 
32,227 

10 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES  
   
 Salary and other benefits  
 Printing and stationary  
 Ceded money expenses  
 Fee and Subscription  
 Rent Expense  
 Others  
 Computer software maintenance   

11 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES   

 Auditors' remuneration   
 Others   
 Advertisement expenses

11.1 Direct expenses - PTF   

 Other Expenses   
    

12 SEGMENT REPORTING   

 Class of business wise revenue and results have been disclosed in the profit and loss account prepared in accordance with the 
 requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. The following  table  presents  information  
 regarding  segment  assets,  liabilities  as at December 31, 2016, unallocated capital expenditure and non-cash expenses during 
 the period:

Fire and
Property

Marine Aviation
& Transport

Motor AggregateMiscellaneous

Rupees

SEGMENT ASSETS 
 Segment assets 
 
Unallocated assets 
 Participant's Takaful Fund 
 Operator's Fund 
 
Consolidated total assets 
 
SEGMENT LIABILITIES 
 Segment liabilities 
 Participant's Takaful Fund 
 
Unallocated liabilities-Operator's Fund 
 
Consolidated total assets

 2,160,500 

 1,203,954 

 25,043,091 

 14,205,228 

 3,165,260 

 2,153,646 

 240,979 

 119,701 

 30,609,830 

 3,042,245 
 41,848,851 

 75,500,926 

 17,682,529 

 2,610,153 

 20,292,682 
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Financial liabilities 
 
 Accrued expenses 
 Other creditors and accruals 

Rupees

2016
Within

one year
Over one
year to

five years

 
375,000 

2,266,550 
 2,641,550 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 
375,000 

 2,266,550 
 2,641,550 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Over
five years

Total
OPF

Financial liabilities 

 Accrued expenses 
 Other creditors and accruals

Rupees

2015
Within

one year
Over one
year to

five years

Over
five years

Total
OPF

13 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

 The operations has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

 -   Market risk
 -   Liquidity risk
 -   Credit risk       

13.1 Market risk 

 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
 market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and other price risk. The objective of market risk 
 management is to manage and control market risk exposures within an acceptable.      

13.1.1 Profit rate risk       

 Profit rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to change in the market profit rate.  

 All financial assets of the operations as are not profit bearing except for cash and bank deposits ranging 4.5% to 5.75%. 

13.1.2 Foreign Currency risk       

 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes 
 in foreign exchange rates. The Operations, at present, is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transactions 
 are carried out in Pak Rupees.       

13.1.3 Other price risk

 Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in 
 market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors 
 specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the 
 market. The Operations at present, is not materially exposed to other price risk.      

13.2 Liquidity risk

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Operations will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Operations’ 
 approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity  to  meet  its  liabilities  
 when  due,  under  both  normal  and  stressed  conditions,  without  incurring unacceptable  losses  or  risking  damage  to  
 the  operation's  reputation.  The  following  are  the  contractual maturities of financial liabilities based on the remaining period 
 at the reporting date to maturity date.      
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13.3 Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation 
 and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The operations attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures 
 by undertaking transactions with a large number of counter parties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit 
 worthiness of counter parties.       

13.3.1 Concentration of credit risk

 The bank balances and investment in mutual fund   represents low credit risk as they are placed with reputed financial 
 institutions with strong credit ratings.       

 The management monitors exposure to credit risk in premium receivable from customers and amount due from co-takaful 
 operators and re-takaful operators   through regular review of credit exposure. The amount due from co-takaful and re-takaful 
 operators represents low credit risk as they have strong credit ratings and have sound financial stability.    

14 TAKAFUL RISK       

 The risk under any takaful contract is the possibility that the covered event occurs and the uncertainty in the amount of 
 compensation to the participant. Generally, most takaful contracts carry the takaful risk for a period of one year (refer note 3.1). 

 The Operator accept takaful through issuance of general takaful contracts. For these general takaful contracts the most 
 significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquake, terrorist activities and other catastrophes. For health 
 takaful contracts, significant risks arise from epidemics.     

 Frequency and severity of claims 

 Risk associated with general takaful contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the frequent 
 occurrence of the takaful events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting strategy re-takaful arrangements and 
 proactive claim handling procedures.

 The Operator class wise major risk exposure is as follows:       

 Fire and property
 Marine, aviation and transport
 Motor
 Miscellaneous

 The  re-takaful  arrangements  against  major  risk  exposure  include  excess  of  loss,  quota share arrangements, facultative 
 arrangements and catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe 
 losses on operation’s net retentions. As the major re-takaful arrangements are on excess of loss basis, therefore the re-takaful 
 coverage against PTF's risk exposures is not quantifiable.       
       
 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment       
       
 Claims on general takaful contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The PTF is liable for all covered events that occur 
 during the term of the takaful contract including the event reported after the expiry of the takaful contract term.   

 An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the operations. The estimation of the amount 
 is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose. The 
 initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the claims.

 There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilities. The operations takes all 
 reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty 
 prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be significantly 
 different from initial recognized amount.       

 Claim development       

 The development of claims against takaful contracts written is not disclosed as uncertainty about the amount and timing of 
 claim settlement is usually resolved within one year. Statement of age-wise breakup of unclaimed takaful benefits is not 
 presented as there are no claims that are past due for more than 6 months.       
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15. RE-TAKAFUL RISK       
 
 Re-takaful ceded does not relieve the Participants' Takaful Fund from its obligation towards participants and, as a result, the 
 Participants' Takaful Fund remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims covered through re-takaful to the extent that 
 re-takaful operators fails to meet the obligation under the re-takaful agreements.      
 
16. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 The operator has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of 
 fair value.

 Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in 
 an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values and the fair values estimates.  

 The operator measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in 
 making the measurements:      

 Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

 Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 
   asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

 Level  3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

17. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

 These financial statements have been authorized for issue on March 28, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the Operator.  

18. GENERAL

 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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A. Razak Ahmed
Chief Executive & Managing Director

A. Aziz Ayoob
Director

Ismail H. Zakaria
Chairman

Mohammad Omar Bawany
Director
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Offices
Head Office

“Reliance Insurance House” PABX :  34539415-17
181-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Fax            :  34539412
Housing Society, E-mail       :  reli-ins@cyber.net.pk.
Karachi.    ric-re@cyber.net.pk.
                                                                                         Web          :  www.relianceins.com

Mr. A. Razak Ahmed  Direct       :  34539413, 34539414
Chief Executive & Managing Director  Extension :  204

Mr. Haroon A. Shakoor Direct  :  34539409
Chief Accountant & Extension  :  203
Company Secretary

Mr. Syed Rizwan Akhtar Direct :           34304067
Executive Vice President (Operations) Extension :           210

Mr. Muhammad Ishaque Azim                                                    Direct        :  34304068
Vice President (Underwriting) Extension  :  212 

Mr. Sadruddin Hussain Direct       :  34550403
Vice President (Claims) Extension  :  208 

Mr. Najamullah Khan   Direct        :  34557079
Head of Takaful Extension  :  201

Mr. Muhammad Kashif Wadiwala Extension  :  216
Sharia Complaince Officer

Mr. Ghulam Mujaddid Extension  :  205
Chief Manager (Accounts)

Mr. Abdul Rahim Patni                                                        Direct        :  34539411
Deputy Chief Manager (Reinsurance)                                       Extension  :  215

Mr. Muhammad Saleem Memon                                                 Extension  : 214
Deputy Chief Manager (Investment/shares)                                         

Mr. Muhammad Masood Ali Extension  :  202
Deputy Chief Manager (I.T. Deptt.)                                           

Mr. Muhammad Masood Alam Direct        :  34539411
Manager (Administration) Extension  :  206

Mr. Mahmood Shuja Baig Extension :           209
Manager (Internal Audit)

South Zone Offices & Branches

Business Plaza Branch
407, 4th floor, Business Plaza, Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Dhedhi Ph (021) 32419581, 32419582
Off. I.I.Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Executive Vice President Fax (021)  32421314, 32421317

Tariq Road Branch
Room No. A-2 & A-3, Mr. Zafar A. Pasha Ph (021)  34527806, 34532427
1st  Floor, Rahat Jo Daro, Executive Vice President   34525376, 34322642
Plot No.172/L, Block-2, PECHS,  Fax (021)  34522829
Main Tariq Road, Karachi.

Namco Centre Branch
1-A, 5th Floor, Campbell Street, Mr. Iqbal Umer Bawany Ph (021)  32624504, 32624427
Karachi. Vice President Fax (021)  32624783
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Offices
Land Mark Plaza Branch
405, 4th Floor, Land Mark Plaza, Mr. Muhammad Reza Rajani Ph  (021)  32628777, 32628778
Off. I. I. Chundrigar Road, Assistant Vice President Fax  (021)  32628779
Karachi.

M. A. Jinnah Road Branch
101, Japan Plaza, Mr. Rizwan Ahmed Khan Ph  (021)  32727076, 32729961
M. A. Jinnah Road, Karachi. Branch Manager Fax  (021)  32722601

Hyderabad Branch
1st  Floor, Al-Falah Chamber, Mr. Abdullah Ahmed Ph  (022)  2615774
Tilak Road, Hyderabad. Regional Manager Fax  (022)  2623029

North Zone Offices & Branches

Zonal Office, Lahore (North Zone)
4th Floor, Gardee Trust Building. No.2, Mr. Hassan Sabih                      PABX   (042)  37239063, 37353292
Napier Road, Lahore.  Chief Manager    37234255, 37351353
  Direct (042)  37354689                    
  Fax  (042)  37312526                                                   
Regional Office, Lahore
90-A/3, 1st Floor, Canal Park, Mr. Fahd Barlas Ph  (042)  35761077, 35761078
Gulberg-II, Lahore. Vice President                              35763446, 35763447
  Fax  (042)  35761235
Gulberg Branch
House No.17-A, Block-E/1, Mr. Tehseen Ahmed Khan Ph   (042)  35752245, 35752989
Gulberg-III, Lahore. Executive Vice President    35751971, 35756557
  Fax  (042) 35756217

Al-Rehman Branch
2nd Floor, Al-Rehman Building, Mr. Nisar Ahmed Chughtai Ph  (042)  37323113, 37322473
Regal Cinema Lane, 65, The Mall, Senior Vice President    37354848    
Lahore.  Fax  (042)  37247925
           
Garden Town Branch
Suit No.17, 1st  Floor, Shan Arcade,  Mr. Basit Anwar Butt Ph  (042)  35889258, 35889259
New Garden Town, Lahore. Executive Vice President Fax  (042)  35889260

Eden Centre Branch
321, Eden Centre, Mr. Ch. H.S. Asghar                     Ph  (042)  37423613, 37423614
43 Ghausal Azam Road, (Jail Road) Vice President Fax  (042)  37425649
Lahore.        

Empress Tower Branch
Room No.18,1st Floor, Mr. S.Azhar Ali Shah Ph  (042)  36297253, 36297254
Empress Tower,                                  Senior Vice President                    Fax  (042)  36297255
46 Empress Road, Lahore.

 
Khan Plaza Branch
4th Floor, Khan Plaza, Mr. Sohailuddin Zafar Ph  (055)  4215422, 4216422
G. T. Road, Gujranwala. Assistant Vice President Fax  (055)  4448139

Gujrat Branch
Marhaba Tower (Top Floor) Opp. Mr. Abdul Sattar Malik Ph  (053)  3522127
Ram Piary Mahal Near Fawara Chawk,. Branch Manager              
Gujrat.

Faisal Complex Branch
3rd Floor, Faisal Complex, Mr. A. Majeed Abid Ph  (041)  2611938, 2611939
Bilal Road, Civil Lines, Faisalabad. Senior Vice President    2626480
  Fax   (041)  2621033
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Offices
Taj Plaza Branch
Room No.16, 2nd Floor, Taj Plaza, Mr. Muhammad Akhlaq Ph (041)  2617277, 2622182
Kotwali Road, Faisalabad. Vice President    2615922
  Fax (041)  2412010
United Plaza  Branch
3,3rd  Floor, United Plaza, Mr. Abdul Karim Siddiqi Ph (051)  4854200
Shamsabad, Murree Rd. Rawalpindi. Vice President  Fax (051)  4580008

Peshawar Branch
T-3 & 4, Bilour Shopping Plaza, Mr. Shah Mast Khan                     Ph (091)  5274617, 5277328
3rd Floor, Saddar Road, .  Branch Manager Fax (091)  5284683     
Peshawar Cantt.                                                                     

Regional Office Multan
1st Floor, 5-Commercial Plaza, Mr. Syed Mohsin Bukhari Ph  (061)  4517349
Opp. Civil Hospital, Abdali Road, Assistant Vice President Fax (061)  4510049
Multan.                                                           

Hasilpur Branch
27-B, 1st Floor, Main Bazar, Mr. Muhammad Shafi Anjum Ph (062)  2442473
Hasilpur. Senior Vice President Fax (062)  2448073

Sialkot Branch
Room No.4 & 5, 1st Floor, Mr. Ghulam Rasool Farrukh Zahidi Ph     (052)  4296075, 4296076 
Mughal Plaza, Kutchery Road, Branch Manager  Fax (052)  4296077
Sialkot.

Gojra Branch
P-132, Post Office Road, Mrs. Shahnaz Akhtar Ph (046)  3511917
Gojra. Branch Manager Fax (046)  3513111

Rahimyar Khan
Gulshan-e-Iqbal Mr. Shamsul Haq ch.                                   
 Resident Representative Cell   0300-8717172
     0334-7717172
Sukkur
Minara Road, Sukkur.  Mr. Anees Memon  Ph         (071)  5622619
 Resident Representative  Cell        0300-3138090
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Proxy Form

Ten Rupees
Revenue

Stamp

another member of the Company, failing

him/her

Saturday April 29, 2017 and at any adjournment thereof.

Address: Address:

2017.



2017

292017



( i ) Shareholder’s detail 

Name of the Shareholder 

Folio No. / CDC Participants ID A/C NO. 

CNIC No.  

Passport No. (in case of foreign shareholder)** 

Land Line Phone Number 

Cell Number 

E-Mail address 

(ii) Shareholder’s bank detail

Title of Bank Account 

Bank Account Number 

Bank’s Name 

Branch Name and code No. 

Branch Address

2. It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct, that I will intimate the changes in the above-mentioned 
 information to the company and the concerned Share Registrar as soon as these occur.

To,
The Share Registrar
Reliance Insurance Company Limited,
M/s. C & K Management Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 404-Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,
Near Hotel Metropolitan, Karachi.

Sub: Bank Mandate for Dividend Warrants

1. Mr. / Ms. / Mrs.___________________________________ S/o. D/o. W/o. Mr.________________________ hereby 
 authorize Reliance Insurance Co. Ltd. to deposit my dividend warrant directly to my Bank Account when the cash 
 dividend if any, is declared by the Company in the below mentioned bank account. I hereby further authorize
 company to update my particulars mentioned below in the member register of the company.

Signature of the Shareholder

* Please attach attested photocopy of the CNIC.
** Please attach attested photocopy of the Passport.

Date

Bank Mandate Form

Reliance Insurance Company Limited





181-A, Sindhi Muslim Co-operative Housing Society, P.O. Box: 13356,
Karachi-74400. Ph: 021-34539415-17

Reliance Insurance Company Limited
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